Print Form

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Home for the Aged of the Little Sisters of the Poor/St Joseph's Home Holiday Event

Applicant Requested Amount: $4,500
Appropriation Request Amount: $4,500

Executive Summary of Request

This request is for funding some of the expenses associated with the annual Wine Tasting Event to held on
October 27, 2016 from 6-8 PM at the St. Joseph's Home on Audubon Plaza Dr. This event is open to the public
and the proceeds will benefit the elderly poor who attend the Senior Center.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? (m] Yes [JNo
Is this applicant a faith based organization? (m] Yes [ ] No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? []Yes [m] No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

10 C __aarmnn V W $4,500 09/16/2016

District # Primary Sponsor Signature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant OrganizationHome for the Aged of the Little Sisters of the Poor

Program Name and Request AmountSt Joseph's Home Holiday Event / $4,500

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Approprlatlng Fundlng" !

s the fu'ndmg proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount? I

Is the proposed publlc purpose of the prograr«r: viable and well-documented? 3 E
will all of the fun&.ﬁ?gé toprdggms speqf‘ ic to Louisville/Jefferson County? I E'

Has Council or Staff rel.atronsh|p_tonth_e I\Z’;ency been adequately d.lnsEI-ose&on the cover sheet?MW ! ‘ o
Haws._ prEr Metro Funds ¢ commltted/granted been disclosed? S T | - m-mm

sthe application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory? i
Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c} 3,4, 6, 19, 1120-H included? . [Yes |
If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the El

legal responsibility of that taxing district?

Is the entity in good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
» Louisville Metro Government?
» Internal Revenue Service?
> Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

Is the eﬁtny's board member list (W|th term Iength/term llwmlts) '|nclude“d7

1
q

Is recommended fundmg less than 33% of total agency operatlng budget7

E es |
' Does the appllcauon budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/programT | ” fes |
INJA |

ls the cost estlmate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capltal expense) |ncluded7 :

s the most recent annual audit (if reqmred by organlzatlon) mcluded7

Isa copy of ¢ Slgned Lease (1f rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requestmg orgamzatlon is | —
| faith-based) included? %

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

i
i
|

Is the RS Form W-9 included?

E

'lsthe IRS Form 990 incdluded? ' _E " Nes |
' Are E?ev”éi‘&a’i.&ﬁ&?n?(.? b@r“am part|C|pants are g|ven evaluation forms) included? ;l o —_N~7A-
Affirmative Actlowﬁaum Employment Opportumty p]an and/or pollcy statement included (1f R
required to do s0)? m
| Has tﬂ;ﬁ:gency agroed to partlmpate in thc BBB Charity review progl'ﬂmo m? if so, has the appl;oaﬁt— h m

met the BBB_Charlty Review Standards?
Prepared by: Geoff Wohl D10 LA Date: 09/16/2016

4|7

r s the current Fiscal Year Budget included? " O
e A e e el
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

_ SECTION 1.- APPLICANT INFORMATION —

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:

{as listed on: hitp://www.sos.ky.qov/business/records)
Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 15 Audubon Plaza Drive, Louisville, KY 40217

Website: www.littlesistersofthepoorlouisville.org

Home For The Aged of the Little Sisters of the Poor.org

Applicant Contact: Tina Contreras Title: Development Director

Phone: 502-636-2300 x-217 Email: dvlouisville@littlesistersofthepoor.org
Financial Contact: Nancy Reynolds Title: Business Manager

Phone: 502-636-2300 x-211 Email: bslouisville@litdesistersofthepoor.org

Organization's Representative who attended NDF Training:
GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S} WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE} PROVIDED
Program Facility Location(s): |15 Audubon Plaza Drive, Louisville, KY 40217
| Councl Districi{s): 10 | ZipCodefs):  |40217 7
' ' SECTION 2 — PROGRAM REQUEST & FINANCIAL INFORMATION ]
PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: St. Joseph's Home for the Holidays Event — ) gy
Total Request: (§) __|475000 | Total Metro Award (this program n previous year: (§) |$4,500.00
Purpose of Request {check all that apply):
[] Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuats
[ capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

[WIRS Exempt Status Determination Letter [[1 signed lease if rent costs are being requested

[ Current Year Projected Budget IRS Form W9

(] List of Board of Directors (include term & term fimits [J Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

(M Current financial statement [W] Annual audit (if required by organization)

M°_5t recefnt IRS F‘""f 990 or 1120-H [} Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if required
[ Articles of incorporation (W] staff including the 3 highest paid staff

[ Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for

capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, iist all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, inciuding funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation {Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

jSour_gg: __|8t. Joseph's Wine Tasting Amount: ($) $4,500.00
| “SEEEE_L St Joseph's Flag Day Celebration | Amount: ($) $2,500.00
Source: \nfa Amount: ($) 0

| Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [_] Yes il No
| Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [_] Yes [l No

Pagel
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials -1 Am



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

e SECTION 3 — AGENCY DETAILS
Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

a. Mission

The Littie Sisters extend care, compassion and respect to the elderly, in helping them to maintain
dignity and a feeling of well-being. The Little Sisters welcome all elderly, age 65 years and older
with limited financial means, regardless of race, national origin, religion, age or gender to become
a Resident of St. Joseph’s Home or to participate in the Senior Day Center

b. History

In 1868, the Little Sisters established the first U.S. Homes. Father Earnest Lelievre, a priest who
dedicated his life to this young Congregation, sailed to America in May, 1868. A mere 8 months
later, the first Home of the Little Sisters was opened in Louisville, Kentucky. This Home at 622
South 10th Street was in operation from 1869 through 1977. The Home was finally closed due to
severe structural problems. The Little Sisters were sorely missed in the Louisville community and
with an outpouring of love, a group formed to raise funds to build a new Home and bring the Little
Sisters back. The current Home was built in 1991 and the Little Sisters retumed to Louisville.

¢. Current programs and/or activities

The sole purpose of the Little Sisters of the Poor is serving the needs of the elderly poor in the
Louisvilie Metropolitan area. Quality care is provided to 77 residents (with an average age of 84
Y years) who are without the means, family or social support to maintain independence in the
community. The continuum of services pemits a sense of security throughout their life. In
Louisville, our services include a 50-bed nursing home with three levels of care, a 27-unit
apartment building for the eiderly and a Senior Day Center. The Senior Day Center is open to
needy eiderly in the community as well as those living at St. Joseph’s Home.

Levels of care are:

Apartment Living — Offered to the needy elderly who are still able to live independently. Rent is
based on income.

Personal Care — For the ambulatory senior who desire minimai assistance while still being able to
perform basic tasks of daily personal care independently (dressing, bathing, efc.)

Nursing Care - (Assisted and Skilled Care), for those residents who need more extensive nursing
care and assistance with their daily needs.

The Little Sisters not only provide a comfortable home and nutritious meals for impoverished
seniors, they care for the whole person by offering: medical and nursing services, pastorat
services, social services, an extensive activity program, Senior Day Center, beauty shop and
barber shop services and as needed physical and occupational therapies.

d. Accomplishments

St Joseph's Home has provided a safe haven for over 6000 of the poorest elderly in the Louisville
area in the fast 147 years. Although, St. Joseph’s Home is open to all regardless of race, religion,
gender or nationality, as Little Sisters of the Poor, the Sisters take vows of Chastity, Poverty, and
Obedience as do many of the religious orders. The Little Sisters of the Poor take a fourth vow of
Hospitality which guides their profound respect for life. It is through this respect, that the Little
Sisters take turns as to never leave a Resident and their family, offering them comfort and prayer
on the Resident’s final days as they journey toward eternal life.

Page 2
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

T — e — -

| I ik SECTION 4~ PROGRAN/PROJECT NARRATIVE

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,

designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

The Little Sisters of the Poor will be hosting a Wine Tasting Event on October 27, 2016,
from 6pm to 8pm. This event is open to the public and will include a tour of the Home
with live entertainment, heavy hors d' ceuvres, and a wine tasting. Proceeds from this
event will benefit the elderly poor who attend the senior center, volunteer and live at St.

Joseph's Home.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s)—:
Funding will be spent on: Equipment Rental, Supplies, Decorations, Printing, and
Advertising.

Page 3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: I this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

Proceeds from St. Joseph's Home for the Holiday's Wine Tasting will benefit the elderly
poor who attend the senior center, volunteer and live at St. Joseph's Home.

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

7] Effective October 24, 2013, reimbursements should not be made unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):

¥ Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan
identified in this application.

¥" Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work plan
identified in this application.

@ The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v"  If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this |
application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the grant
agreement.

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program'’s |
- process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:
.Many of the Residents have outlived their family members or do not have the financial or
social support to live on their own. Many come from unsafe environments, where they
may not be receiving the proper nutrition and medical attention. Living at St. Joseph's
Home provides that for them and much more. The activities are designed to foster
interaction among the Residents which leads to lasting friendships. Unless they are ill, all !
the Residents eat together in a dining room where they are served three meals a day
plus snacks. This is also community building. One of the indicators used by St.
Joseph's Home is daily charting. Residents are asked a series of questions each day
and their responses are recorded. Some of the questions are their desire to participate
in activities, how they are feeling, how did they rest the night before etc. As Residents
become acclimated to their new home it becomes apparent in their attitude, appetite, and
interest in activity that they feel safe and well cared for. ;

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

None - does not apply.

Page 5
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION stEOGR_AMl PROJECT BUDGET SUMMARY

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
| GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SCURCES.

Column Column Column
1 2 {1+2)=3
Non- Total
Program/Project Expenses Ml;rt:opﬁe:ds Metro Funds
Fumgs
A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits
B: Rent/Utilities
C: Office Supplies
D: Telephone
E: In-town Travel
F: Client Assistance (Attach Detailed List)
G: Professional Service Contracts
H: Program Materials

1: Community Events & Festivals (Attach Detail List) 4,750.00 | 5,930.00 | 10,670.000
J: Machinery & Equipment

K: Capital Project

L: Other Expenses {Attach Detail List)
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECTFUNDS | 4,750.00 | 5,930.00 | 10,670.00

45 % |55 % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds: }
Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way

Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names) 5,930.00

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other (please specify) Anticipated Revenue from event 15,000.00
20,930.00

*Totol of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2"
**Must equal or exceed total in column 2. !

Page 6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

- —

SECTIOMN 6 — CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES

By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1.  Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and procf of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky's open records law.

2. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

3.  Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records refated to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4. Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5. The Agency isin good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metre Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6. Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or prajects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville's fiscal
year end

B.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures {canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9.  Applicant understands If this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award perlod that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award perlod (approval date) must be disctosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked.

Standard Certifications

1.  The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provitied with Loulsville Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act {ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

SECTION 7 — CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURARNCES
't certify under the penalty of law the information in this application (including, without limitation, “Ceriifications and Assurances”)is 1
accurate to the best of my knowledge. 1 am aware my organkzation will not be ellgible for funding if Investigation at any time shows |
falsiflcation. I falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already recelved and expended are subject to be

repaid. 1further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the
application.

Signature of Legal Signatory: PHeAHon /l-u.(.. ”QWM, Date: Io §- 13-/¢
= & -

Legal Signatory: (please print): |Mother Paul Magyar Title: | Mother Superior
Phone: |502-636-2300 Extension: [217 Email: | mslouisville@littlesistersofthepoor.org
Page 8
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (Include

anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Donor*/Tupe of Contribution

Value of Contribution

Method of Valuation :

Volunteers/Time

22.55hr x 150 = $3382.50

The Non Profit Times

Total Value of In-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line ltem.
Volunteer Contribution &0Other In Kind)

$3382.50

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER

PERSON PER WEEK

:_Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: January 1

budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [H]

If YES, please explain:

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the

YES [

Page7
Effective April 2014
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND SUPPLEMENTAL

DISCLOSURE REQUIRED FOR REQUESTS BY CHURCHES, RELIGIOUS
OR FAITH-BASED ORGANIZATIONS

It is the policy of the Louisville/Jefferson County Metro Council that no appropriation to a Church, to a
religious or faith-based organization, or to any organization whose activities support a Church or religious or
faith-based organization will be approved unless the prospective grantee clearly demonstrates, in writing, that
it is committed to compliance with each of the following conditions and requirements.

1egal Name of Applicant Organization: Home for the Aged of the Little Sisters of the Poor, Inc.

As in the case of all legislative enactments, the appropriation must be for a public purpose. In other words, the
appropriation must have a secular legislative purpose to support a program which benefits the public, and which has
been, or could be undertaken by the government.

The appropriation must be totally and demonstrably earmarked for the beneficiary activity or program with no tangible
or significantly intangible benefit inuring to the organization. Specifically, the appropriation may not fund equipment
used by the organization, nor may it be used for improvements to real or personal property owned by the grantee
church or organization.

The beneficiary activity or program must be open to the public as opposed to being restricted to church or organization
members or affiliates.

The grantee church or organization may not use public funds in any way that invelves worship, religious instruction, or
religious practice.

Public funds involved in the grant may not be used to support a school or any program of instruction operated by the
grantee church or organization, or in its name.

The grantee organization may not use public funds in any way that involves proselytization or self-promotion of the
organization.

The grantee church or organization must establish and maintain a system of recordkeeping which clearly and
completely documents its use of the public funds involved in the grant.

SIGNATURE

1 agree under the penalty of law to comply with all the items in this disclosure. I am aware my organization will not
be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been
approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be repaid. I further certify that I am legally
authorized to sign this disclosure for the applying organization,

Signature of Legal Signatory: .
| Mrttan. Dot K& ggar P 3123110
Legal Signatory {please print): Title: .
ALSTHHEL.  Pral MRG AL "H"aSno‘&mP
Phone: Extension: Email:
502 - b RL-230p0 X205 M3lousulle @ Lillegisters o€

~the poor. org
To address the question of whether there is an expectation or requirement of the Residents of St.
Joseph’s Home, operated by the Little Sisters of the Poor, to participate in any religious
activities, services or if there is requirement to be an active member or in the process of
becoming an a member of the Roman Catholic Church in order to live in, volunteer at or work at
St. Joseph’s Home the answer is no. The Little Sisters offer Mass every day and all are welcome
to attend, but not required. The Little Sisters respect the privacy and individual religious
freedoms and preferences of each of the Residents and encourage them to participate in her their
own faiths both inside and outside of St. Joseph’s Home.



St. Joseph's Home for the Holidays Wine Tasting

2016 Budget

Item Description Cost Non Metro [Metro
Event Printing Programs, Invitation, Signage $3,155.00 $890.00| $2,275.00
Piano tuning Tune Plano $75.00 $75.00
Musicians $400.00 $400.00
Bev/Event License License $140.00 $140.00

Equipment Rental Tables, Chairs, Linens, tuxes Etc. $1,500.00 $1,500.00
Food Food, Cutlerly & Untensils 2,500.00 $2,500.00

Decorations Decorations $500.00 $500.00
Beverages $800.00 5800.00

Postage Mailing of invitations $1,100.00 $1,100.00

Mailing House To process inviations $500.00 $500.00

Total $10,670.00 $5,930.00( $4,750.00




internal Revenue Service Department of the Treasury
P.O. Box 2508
Cincinnati, OH 45201

Date: June 4, 2014 Person to Contact:
Roger Meyer 1D# 0110429
Toll Free Telephone Number:

877-829-5500
United States Conference of Catholic Empl ification Number:
Bishops
3211 4" Street, NE Group Exemption Number:
Washington, DC 20017-1194 0928
Dear SirfMadam:

This responds to your May 19, 2014, request for information regarding the status of your
group tax exemption.

Our records indicate that you were issued a determination letter in March 1946, that you
are currently exempt from federal income tax under section 501(c}(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code, and are not a private foundation within the meaning of section 508(a) of
the Code because you are described in sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b){(1)(A}i).

With your request, you provided a copy of the Official Catholic Directory for 2074, which
includes the names and addresses of the agencies and instrumentalities and the
educational, charitable, and religious institutions operated by the Roman Catholic
Church in the United States, its tefriteries, and possessions that are subordinate
organizations under your group tax exemption. Your request indicated that each
subordinate organization is a non-profit organization, that no part of the net eamings
thereof inures to the benefit of any individual, and that no substantial part of their
activities is for promotion of legisiation. You have further represented that none of your
subordinate organizations is a private foundation under section 509(a), aithough all
subordinates do not all share the same sub-classification under section 509(a). Based
on your representations, the subordinate organizations in the Official Catholic Directory
for 2014 are recognized as exempt under section 501(c)(3} of the Code under GEN
0928.

Donors may deduct contributions to you and your subordinate organizations as provided
in section 170 of the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to them or
for their use are deductible for federal esiate and gifts tax purposes if they meet the
applicable provisions of section 2055, 2106, and 2522 of the Code.

Subordinate organizations under a group exemption do not receive individual axemption
letters. Most subordinate organizations are not separately listed in Publication 78 or the
EO Business Master File. Donors may verify that a subordinate organization is inciuded




in your group exemption by consulting the Official Catholic Directory, the official
subardinate listing approved by you, or by contacting you directly. IRS does not verify
the inclusion of subordinate organizations under your group exemption. See IRS
Publication 4573, Group Exemption, for additional information about group exemptions.

Each subordinate organization covered in a group exemption should have its own EIN.
Each subordinate organization must use its own EIN, not the EIN of the central
organization, in afl filings with IRS.

If you have any questions, please call us at the telephone number shown in the heading
of this letter.

Sincerely,

Tamasal Jopynscti

Tamera Ripperda
Director, Exempt Organizations
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LITTLE SISTERS OF THE POOR
ST. JOSEPH'S HOME FOR THE AGED
2016 BUDGET

NON-OPERATING REVENUE

NON-OPERATING REVENUE

REVENUES
Nursing Facility Services $2,315,000
Personal Care Services $259,000
Rent $146,000
TOTAL REVENUES: $2,720,000
OPERATING EXPENSES

Administrative and General Expense $625,000
Dietary Expenses $640,000
Direct Nursing Care Expense $1,330,000
Direct Personal Care Expense $400,000
Employee Benefits $601,000
Housekeeping Expense $231,000
Laundry/Linen Expense $63,000
Pastoral Care Services/Supplies $65,000
Plant Operating and Maintenance $590,000
Praperty Expense and Depreciation $260,000
Senior Center Expense/Volunteer $30,000
TOTAL EXPENSES $4,835,000
DEFICIENCY OF REVENUES

OVER EXPENSES BEFORE

($2,115,000)

Ponated Commodities $140,000
Investment Income $30,000
Misceilaneous Income $10,000
Unrestricted Gifts and Bequests $800,000
Restricted Gifts $350,000
Fund Raising, Net of Expense $175,000
Donated Sisters' Services $203,000
Grant Income $75,000
TOTAL NON OPERATING REVENUE $1,783,000

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSE {$332,000)
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15 AUDUBON PLAZA DRIVE
LOUISVILLE, KY 40217

PRINCIPAL OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS
Sister Paui Magyar— President
Sister Maureen Courtney — Vice President
Sister Clotilde Jardim — Secretary/Treasurer

PROVINCIAL SUPERIOR
Sister Maria Christine Lynch
Provincial of Chicago Province

SUPERIOR GENERAL
Mother Celine de la Vistation
St. Pern, France

LAY ADVISORY BOARD

CHAIRPERSON Mr, Alan Steiden
Air Systems - Owner

MEMBER Mr. George "Dutch" Boehnlein
Retired

MEMBER Mr. Thomas Elliott
0ld National Bank

MEMBER Mrs. Rosemary Smith

Retired CEF

MEMBER Mrs. Alexandra Spoelker

MEMBER Ms. Diane M. Gahafer
CA Technologies




MEMBER Ms. Kim Allen
Louisville Metro Government

MEMBER Ms. Janet M. Norton

Baptist Health

The Little Sisters of the Poor appreciate the advice received from members of the
Lay Advisory Board who helps them with their expertise in many areas and in development contacts.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Board of Directors

St. Joseph’s Home for the Aged of the Little Sisters
of the Poor of Louisville, Kentucky, Inc.

Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of St. Joseph’s Home for the Aged of the
Little Sisters of the Poor of Louisville, Kentucky, Inc. (Home), which comprise the balance sheets as
of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the related statements of operations and changes in net assets
and cash flows for the years then ended and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation and maintenance of intemnal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Home’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Home’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.



Board of Directors
St. Joseph’s Home for the Aged of the Little Sisters
of the Poor of Louisville, Kentucky, Inc.

Page 2

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Home as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the results of its operations,
the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Supplementary Information

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a
whole. The schedule of balance sheet information by operation and schedule of statement of
operations information by operation, as listed in the table of contents, are presented for purposes of
additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting
and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures,
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
financial staternents as a whole.

BED Lwp

Louisville, Kentucky
July 22, 2015



St. Joseph’s Home for the Aged of the Little

Sisters of the Poor of Louisville, Kentucky, Inc.

Balance Sheets

December 31, 2014 and 2013

Assets

Current Assets
Cash

Patient accounts receivable, net of allowance;

2014 - $16,000, 2013 — $17,500
Prepaid expenses and other

Total current assets

Assets Limited As To Use
Internally designated
Externally restricted by donors

Property and Equipment, At Cost
Land and land improvements
Buildings
Equipment

Less accumulated depreciation

Other Assets
Beneficial interest in trusts

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses

Total current liabilities
Accrued Interest
Long-Term Debt

Total liabilities
Net Assets

Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets
Total liabilities and net assets

See Notes to Financial Statements

2014 2013
$ 202,906 $ 216,141
188,945 183,227
24,516 18,067
416,367 417,435
365,180 368,160
245,441 -
610,621 368,160
220,139 192,543
16,891,819 16,825,824
1,577,396 1,576,273
18,689,354 18,594,640
13,180,137 12,803,121
3,509,217 5,791,519
3,467,617 3,447,605
$ 10,003,822 3 10,024,719
$ 73,923 $ 181,353
347,218 357,118
421,141 538,471
1,330,830 1,239,589
3,350,000 2,550,000
5,101,971 4,328,060
1,188,793 2,249,054
245,441 -
3,467,617 3,447,605
4,901,851 3,696,659

$ 10,003,822

3 10,024,719




St. Joseph’s Home for the Aged of the Little
Sisters of the Poor of Louisville, Kentucky, Inc.
Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets
Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

2014 2013
Unrestricted Revenues, Gains and Other Support
Net patient service revenue $ 2,568,207 $ 2,456,904
Rental revenue 139,044 133,241
Contributions 761,489 672,666
Contributed services 132,125 140,000
Special events 219,425 232,854
Other revenue 24,732 5,734
Total unrestricted revenues, gains and other support 3,845,022 3,641,399
Expenses and Losses
Salaries and wages 2,599,573 2,678,778
Employee benefits 630,164 640,271
Purchased services and professional fees 385,286 332,181
Supplies 133,064 141,296
Interest expense 91,242 68,267
Depreciation and amortization 401,446 401,228
Provision for uncollectible accounts 29,680 (7,549)
Special events 43,467 37,905
Gain on sale of property and equipment - {3,200)
Other 617,362 580,282
Total expenses and losses 4,931,284 4,869,459
Operating Loss (1,086,262) {1,228,060)
Other Income
Interest income 26,001 17,574
Total other income 26,001 17,574
Deficiency of Revenues Over Expenses and
Decrease in Unrestricted Net Assets (1,060,261) (1,210,486)
Temperarily Restricted Net Assets
Contributions 245 441
Permanently Restricted Net Assets
Change in beneficial interest in trusts 20,012 293,213
Change in Net Assets (794,808) (917,273)
Net Assets, Beginning of Year 5,696,659 6,613,932
Net Assets, End of Year $ 4,901,851 $ 5,696,659
e |
See Notes to Financial Statements 4



St. Joseph’s Home for the Aged of the Little
Sisters of the Poor of Louisville, Kentucky, Inc.
Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

2014 2013
Operating Activities
Change in net assets $  {794,808) § (917,273)
Items not requiring cash
Depreciation and amortization 401,446 401,228
Provision for uncollectible accounts 29,680 (7.549)
Gain on sale of property and equipment - (3,200)
Change in beneficial interest in trusts (20,012) (293,213)
Contributions restricted by donors (245,441) -
Changes in
Patient accounts receivable (35,398) {7,223)
Contribution receivable - 194,040
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (26,089) (47,923)
Prepaid expenses and other current assets (6,449) 21,361
Net cash used in operating activities {697,071) (659,752)
Investing Activities
Purchases of investments (242,461) (211,345)
Proceeds from dispositions of investments - 77,239
Purchase of property and equipment (119,144) (153,513)
Proceeds from sale of equipment - 3,200
Net cash used in investing activities {361,605) (284,419)
Financing Activities
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 200,000 700,000
Contributions restricted by donors 245,441 =
Net cash provided by financing activities 1,045,441 700,000
Decrease in Cash (13,235) (244,171)
Cash, Beginning of Year 216,141 460,312
Cash, End of Year $ 202,906 $ 216,141

See Noles to Financial Statements



St. Joseph’s Home for the Aged of the Little
Sisters of the Poor of Louisville, Kentucky, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2014 and 2013

Note 1: Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Operations

St. Joseph’s Home for the Aged of the Little Sisters of the Poor of Louisville, Kentucky, Inc.
(Home) primarily earns revenues by providing nursing care services and an apartment living
facility to low income, elderly residents in Louisville, Kentucky.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Assets Limited As To Use

Assets limited as to use include assets restricted by donors and assets set aside by the board of
directors for future capital improvements over which the board retains control and may, at its
discretion, subsequently use for other purposes. Assets limited as to use consist of cash at
December 31, 2014 and 2013.

Patient Accounts Receivable

The Home reports patient accounts receivable for services rendered at net realizable amounts from
third-party payers, patients and others. The Home provides an allowance for doubtful accounts
based upon a review of outstanding receivables, historical collection information and existing
economic conditions. As a service to the patient, the Home bills third-party payers directly and
bills the patient when the patient’s liability is determined. Patient accounts receivable are due in
full when billed. Accounts are considered delinquent and subsequently written off as bad debts
based on individual credit evaluation and specific circumstances of the account.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost and are depreciated on a straighi-line basis over the
estimated useful life of each asset. Donations of property and equipment are reported at fair value
as an increase in unrestricted net assets unless use of the assets is restricted by the donor. Monetary
gifts that must be used to acquire property and equipment are reported as restricted support. The
expiration of such restrictions is reported as an increase in unrestricted net assets when the donated
asset is placed in service.



St. Joseph’s Home for the Aged of the Little
Sisters of the Poor of Louisville, Kentucky, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2014 and 2013

The estimated useful lives for each major depreciable classification of property and equipment atre
as follows:

Buildings and improvements 5 — 40 years
Leasehold improvements 5 -20 years
Equipment 3 — 10 years

Long-Lived Asset Impairment

The Home evaluates the recoverability of the carrying value of long-lived assets whenever events
or circumstances indicate the carrying amount may not be recoverable. If a long-lived asset is
tested for recoverability and the undiscounted estimate future cash flows expected to result from
the use and eventual disposition of the asset is less than the carrying amount of the asset, the asset
cost is adjusted to fair value and an impairment loss is recognized as the amount by which the
carrying amount of a long-lived asset exceeds its fair value. No asset impairment was recognized
during the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013.

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use by the Home has been limited by donors to a
specific time period or purpose. Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted by donors to
be maintained by the Home in perpetuity.

Temporarily restricted net assets consisted of amounts restricted by donors for equipment
purchases at December 31, 2014.

Net Patient Service Revenue

The Home has agreements with third-party payers that provide for payments to the Home at
amounts different from its established rates. Net patient service revenue is reported at the
estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-party payers and others for services rendered
and include estimated retroactive revenue adjustments. Retroactive adjustments are considered in
the recognition of revenue on an estimated basis in the period the related services are rendered and
such estimated amounts are revised in future periods, as adjustments become known.

Rental Revenue

Rental revenue related to apartment leasing is recognized on the straight-line basis over the term of
the agreement. Any amounts recejved in advance are recorded as unearned revenue.



St. Joseph’s Home for the Aged of the Little
Sisters of the Poor of Louisville, Kentucky, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2014 and 2013

Contributions

Unconditional gifts expected to be collected within one year are reported at their net realizable
value. Unconditional gifis expected to be collected in future years are initially reported at fair
value determined using the discounted present value of estimated future cash flows technique. The
resulting discount is amortized using the level-yield method and is reported as contribution
revenue.

Gifts received with donor stipulations are reported as either temporarily or permanently restricted
support. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a time restriction ends or purpose
restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified and reported as an
increase in unrestricted net assets. Donor-restricted contributions whose restrictions are met within
the same year as received are reported as unrestricted contributions. Conditional contributions are
reported as liabilities until the condition is eliminated or the contributed assets are returned to the
donor.

Conditional gifts depend on the occurrence of a specified future and uncertain event to bind the
potential donor and are recognized as assets and revenue when the conditions are substantially met
and the gift becomes unconditional.

Contributed Services

Contributions of services are recognized as revenue at their estimated fair values only when the
services received create or enhance nonfinancial assets or require specialized skill possessed by the
individuals providing the service and the service would typically need to be purchased if not
donated. Contribution revenue for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, recognized from
contributed services consisted of:

2014 2013
General and administrative activities $ 82,000 $ 82,000
Health care services 50,125 58,000

£ 132,125 $ 140,000

Professional Liability Claims

The Home recognizes an accrual for claim liabilities based on estimated ultimate losses and costs
associated with settling claims and a receivable to reflect the estimated insurance recoveries, if any.
Professional liability claims are described more fully in Note 8.



St. Joseph’s Home for the Aged of the Little
Sisters of the Poor of Louisville, Kentucky, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2014 and 2013

Income Taxes

The Home has been recognized as exempt from income taxes under Section 501 of the Internal
Revenue Code and a similar provision of state law. However, the Home is subject to federal
income tax on any unrelated business taxable income. The Home files tax returns in the U.S.
federal jurisdiction. With a few exceptions, the Home is no longer subject to U.S. federal
examinations by tax authorities for years before 2011.

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to the 2013 financial statements to conform to the 2014
financial statement presentation. These reclassifications had no effect on the change in net assets.

Note 2: Net Patient Service Revenue

The Home has agreements with third-party payers that provide for payments to the Home at
amounts different from its established rates.

These payment arrangements include revenues from Medicare and Medicaid. The amounts of
service revenues are determined by a number of factors, including the number of licensed beds and
occupancy rates of the Home, the acuity levels of patients and the rates of reimbursement among
payers.

Approximately 90% and 88% of net patient service revenue is from participation in the Medicare
and state-sponsored Medicaid programs for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013,
respectively. Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex
and subject to interpretation and changes. As a result, it is reasonably possible that recorded
estimates will change materially in the near term.

The Home has also entered into payment agreements with certain managed care organizations and
other third-party payers.



St. Joseph’s Home for the Aged of the Little
Sisters of the Poor of Louisville, Kentucky, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2014 and 2013

Note 3: Concentration of Credit Risk

Accounts Receivable

The Home grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of whom are area residents and are
insured under third-party payer agreements. The mix of receivables from patients and third-party
payers at December 31, 2014 and 2013, was:

2014 2013
Medicare 33% 17%
Medicaid 66% 280%
Other third-party payers and patients 1% 3%
100% 100%

Bank Balances

The Home considers all liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less to be
cash equivalents.

At December 31, 2014, the Home’s cash accounts exceeded federally insured limits by
approximately $6,000. The cash included in assets limited as to use are not subject to Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) insurance.

Note 4: Beneficial Interest in Perpetual Trusts

The Home is the beneficiary under perpetual and remainder trusts administered by outside parties.
Under the terms of the perpetual trusts, the Home has the irrevocable right to receive income
earned on the trust assets in perpetuity but never receives the assets held in trust. Under the terms
of the remainder trust, the specified beneficiaries receive distributions of the trust’s net income
during their lives, and upen the deaths of all beneficiaries, the Home receives the remainder of the
trust’s asseis. As each beneficiary expires, the Home receives that beneficiary’s right to receive net
income distributions. The estimated value of the expected future cash flows is $3,467,617 and
$3,447,605, which represents the fair value of the trust assets at December 31, 2014 and 2013,
respectively. The income from these trusts for 2014 and 2013 was $82,841 and $80,274,
respectively.

10



St. Joseph’s Home for the Aged of the Little
Sisters of the Poor of Louisville, Kentucky, inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2014 and 2013

Note 5: Long-Term Debt

The Home has an uncollateralized note payable in the amount of $1,750,000 due September 12,
2015, with Little Sisters of the Poor Chicago Province, Inc. (Province), which is an organization
related to the Home. The note payable includes interest at 3% that is due at the maturity of the
note. Subsequent to the end of the year, the Province extended the due date of note payable and
interest payable to September 12, 2020.

The Home has an uncollateralized note payable in the amount of $100,000 due November 2, 2017,
with the Province. The note payable includes interest at 3% that is due at the maturity of the note.

The Home has an uncollateralized note payable in the amount of $200,000 due March 21, 2018,
with the Province. The note payable includes interest at 3% that is due at the maturity of the note.

The Home has an uncoilateralized note payable in the amount of $500,000 due June 17, 2018, with
the Province. The note payable includes interest at 3% that is due at the maturity of the note.

The Home has an uncollateralized note payable in the amount of $250,000 due January 23, 2019,
with the Province. The note payable includes interest at 3% that is due at the maturity of the note.

The Home has an uncollateralized note payable in the amount of $200,000 due May 19, 2019, with
the Province. The note payable includes interest at 3% that is due at the maturity of the note.

The Home has an uncollateralized note payable in the amount of $150,000 due September 2, 2019,
with the Province. The note payable includes interest at 3% that is due at the maturity of the note.

The Home has an uncollateralized note payable in the amount of $200,000 due November 1, 2019,
with the Province. The note payable includes interest at 3% that is due at the maturity of the note.

Note 6: Functional Expenses

The Home provides health care services primarily to residents within its geographic area.
Expenses related to providing these services are as foliows:

2014 2013
Health care services $ 4,114,918 $ 4,057,904
General and administrative 771,610 772,732
Fundraising 44,756 38,823

$ 4,931,284 $ 4,869,459

11



St. Joseph’s Home for the Aged of the Little
Sisters of the Poor of Louisville, Kentucky, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2014 and 2013

Note 7: Pension Plan

The Home participates in the Christian Brothers Employee Retirement Plan, a multiemployer-
defined benefit pension plan that covers substantially all of its employees. The Home contributed
approximately $60,000 and $65,000 to the plan in 2014 and 2013, respectively, which was
included in employee benefits as pension expense in 2014 and 2013 in the statements of operations
and changes in net assets.

The Home participates in the Christian Brothers Retirement Savings Plan, a defined contribution
pension plan covering substantially all employees. There was no pension expense associated with
this plan for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013.

Note 8: Medical Malpractice Costs

The Home purchases medical malpractice insurance under a claims-made policy on a fixed
premium basis. Accounting principles generaily accepted in the United States of America require a
health care provider to accrue the expense of its share of malpractice claim costs, if any, for any
reported and unreported incidents of potential improper professional service occurring during the
year by estimating the probable ultimate costs of the incidents. Based upon the Home’s claim
experience, no such accrual has been made. It is reasonably possible that this estimate could
change materially in the near term.

Note 9: Significant Estimates and Concentrations
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require disclosure of

certain significant estimates and current vulnerabilities due to certain concentrations. Those
matters include the following:

Allowance for Net Patient Service Revenue Adjustments

Estimates of allowances for adjustments included in net patient service revenue are described in
Notes 1 and 2.

Medical Malpractice Claims

Estimates related to the accrual for medical malpractice claims are described in Notes 1 and 8.

12



St. Joseph’s Home for the Aged of the Little
Sisters of the Poor of Louisville, Kentucky, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2014 and 2013

Litigation

In the normal course of business, the Home is, from time to time, subject to allegations that may or
do result in litigation. Some of these allegations are in areas not covered by the Home’s
commetcial insurance, i.e., allegations regarding employment practices or performance of
contracts. The Home evaluates such allegations by conducting investigations to determine the
validity of each potential claim. Based upon the advice of counsel, management records an
estimate of the amount of uitimate expected loss, if any, for each of these matters. Events could
oceur that would cause the estimate of ultimate loss to differ materiatly in the near term.

Note 10: Subsequent Events

In April 2015, the Home received an unrestricted contribution of approximately $890,000.

Subsequent events have been evaluated through the date of the Independent Auditor’s Report,
which is the date the financial statements were available to be issued.

13



Supplementary Information



St. Joseph’s Home for the Aged of the Little

Sisters of the Poor of Louisville, Kentucky, Inc.

Schedule of Balance Sheet Information by Operation

Assets

Current Assets
Cash
Patient accounts receivable, net of allowance
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Due from apartments

Total cirrent assets

Assets Limited As To Use
Internally designated
Externally restricted by donors

Property and Equipment, At Cost
Land and land improvements
Buildings
Equipment

Less accumulated depreciation

Other Assets
Beneficial interest in trusts
Total assets
Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Lisbilities
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Due to nursing home

Total current liabilitics
Accrued Interest
Long-Term Debt

Total liabilities

Net Assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets

Total iabilitics and net assets

December 31, 2014

Nursing
Home Apartments  Eliminations Total
3 185,791 $ 17,115 $ - $ 202,906
188,945 - - 188,945
22,795 1,721 - 24,516
110,025 - (110,025) -
507,556 18,836 {110,025) 416,367
365,180 - - 365,180
245,441 - - 245441
610,621 z - 610,621
197,136 23,003 - 220,135
11,811,645 5,080,174 - 16,891,819
1,469,239 108,157 - 1,577,396
13,478,020 5,211,334 - 18,689,354
10,055,171 3,124,966 - 13,180,137
3,422 849 2,086,368 - 5,509,217
3,467,617 - - 3,467,617
% 8,008,643 $ 2,105,204 $ (110,025) % 10,003,822
e ]
b 71,465 $ 2,458 $ - $ 73,923
347,218 - - 347218
- 110,025 (110,025} -
418,683 112,483 (110,025) 421,141
1,330,830 - 1,330,830
3,350,000 - 3,350,000
5,099,513 112,483 (110,025) 5,101,971
(803,928) 1,992,721 - 1,188,793
245,441 - - 245,441
3,467,617 - - 3,467,617
2,909,130 1,992,721 - 4,901,851
£ 8,008,643 $ 2105204 $ (110,025 3 10,003,822
e pr———————————=
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St. Joseph’s Home for the Aged of the Little
Sisters of the Poor of Louisville, Kentucky, Inc.
Schedule of Statement of Operations Information by Operation

Year Ended December 31, 2014

Nursing
Home Apartments _ Eliminations Total
Operating Revenues
Net patient service revenue $ 2,568,207 $ . $ - $§ 2,568,207
Rental revenne - 139,044 139,044
Contributions 761,489 - 761,489
Contributed services 132,125 - - 132,125
Special events 219,425 - - 219,425
Qther tevenue 24,732 - - 24,732
Total operating revenues 3,705,978 139,044 - 3,345,022
Operating Expenses
Salaries and wages 2,563,936 35,637 2,599,573
Employes benefits 622,648 7,516 630,164
Purchased services and professional fees 373,925 11,361 385,286
Supplics 126,237 6,827 - 133,064
Interest expense 01,242 - - 91,242
Depreciation and amortization 265,005 136,441 - 401,446
Provision for uncollectible accounts 30,457 7m - 29,680
Special events 43 467 - : 43,467
Other 552,291 65,071 - 617,362
Total operating expenses 4,669,208 262,076 - 4,931,284
Operating Loss (963,230) (123,032) - (1,086,262)
Other Income
Interest income 26,001 - - 26,001
Total other income 26,001 - - 26,001
Deficiency of Revenues Over Expenses and
Decrease in Unrestricted Net Assets (937.229) (123,032) 5 (1,060,261}
Temporarily Restricted Net Assets
Contributions 245441 - - 245441
Permanently Restricted Net Assets
Change in beneficial interest in perpetual
trusts 20,012 - - 20,012
Change in Net Assets (671,776) (123,032) - (794,808)
Net Assets, Beginning of Year 3,580,906 2,115,753 - 5,696,659
Net Assets, End of Year 3 2909130 $ 1992721 § - % 49013851
———E——— e ——
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efile GRAPHIC - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - | DLN: 93493219015825

990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax OMB No 1545-0947
Form
= Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a){1) of the Internal Ravenue Code (except private

foundations)
Depertment of the Treasury » Do not enter social secunty numbers on this form as 1t may be made public Cue = =
Iriemal Revenue Sevice » [nformation about Form 990 and its instructions 15 at www. JRS gov/forma9Q J‘;:T l::h'::f::' !

A For the 2014 calendar t, OF tax r Inning 01-01-2014 , and ending 12-31-2014
€ Name of organezation - .
B_Check #f applicable § ™|y £ <TGTERS OF THE POOR HOME FOR THE AGED
[~ Address change OF LOUISVILLE KENTUCKY
% BOOKKEEPER
I~ Name changa Doing business as
[~ Intral retum
E Telep number
Final Nomber and street (or P O box f mail is not delivered to sireet aidress)| Room/sute:
I retumyterminated g;’””“"" PLAZA DRIVE {502)636-2300
|_Amended retumn City or town, state or province, courntry, and ZiF or foregn postal code
, KY 40217
l-- Apphicaton pending B Gross necelpts $ 4,033,202
F Name and address of pnncipal officer H{a) Is this a group return for
SISTER CHANTAL PEYTON subordinates? I— Yes |'v- Na
15 AUDUBON PLAZA
LOUISVILLE,KY 40217 H(b) Are all suborcinates [T Yes| No
included?
I Tex-exemptstams [ souc)(a) b soif) { )Amsetmo) [ 4sapa)nor [ 527 If “No," attach a hst {see nstructions})
3 Website: b N/A H(c) Group exemption number b 0928
K Form of organeation [* Corporaton ] Trust [~ Assocmtion [~ Other b T vear of formaton 1880 | M state of legai domicte k¥
N s
1 Briefly descnbe the organization’s mission or most significant activibies
LITTLE SISTERS OF THE POOR CARE FOR THE ELDERLY POOR IN SPIRIT OF HUMBLE SERVICE RECEIVED FROM JEANNE
JUGAN THEY WELCOME THE ELDERLY AS WOULD JESUS CHRIST HIMSELF & SERVE THEM
@
g
g 2 Check this box M if the organization discontinued its aperations or disposed of mare than 25% of its net assats
: 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (PartVI,lmel2) . . . . . . . =« 3 3
F- 4 Number of independent voting members of the goverming body (Part VI, inelb) . . . . - 4 3
E 5 Total number of individuais employed 1n calendar year 2014 (PartV,lne24) . . . . . . 5 133
6 Total number of valunteers (estimate Ifnecessary) . . - « -« « « & « « &« = = 6 100
7aTotal unrelated businass revenue from Part VIIL, column {C),lme 12 . . . . « - . . 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 920-T,lne34 . . . . + « « « = K
Prior Year Current Yaar
Contnbutions and grants (Part VIII, e dlh) . . . « - - . + = 673,666 1,016,930
2 | 9 Programservice revenue (PartVIIL, Ime 2g) . . - . . -« . - 2,456,904 2,568,207
E 10  Investment income (Part VIIL, column {A), hnes 3,4, and7d) . . . 20,774 26,001
L |33  oOther revepue {Part VIII, column (&), ines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c, and 11a) 332,924 329,734
12  Total revenue—add hines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, coiumn {A), ine
3 I S T DU S T T ST S S S SRS S S S 3,484,268 3,940,872
13 Grants and similar amaunts paid (Part IX, calumn (A}, ines 1~3 ) . . . [+] 1]
14  Benefits paid to or for members {Part IX, column (A), lne4} . . . . . 0 o
ﬂ 15 ngg)es, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, cofumn {A), hnes 3,233,847 3,124,141
E 18a Professional fundraising faes (Part IX, column (A),hne 11e} . . . . - 0 [s]
3 b Totl fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D}, Ime 25) #1282
17  Other expenses (Part X, column (A), nes 11a-11d,11f-24e) . . . . 1,600,907 1,763,676
18 Total expenses Add nes 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine 25) 4,834,754 4,887,817
19 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 18 fromhnel2 . . . .« . . . -1,350,486 -546,545
] Beginning of Current End of Year
Year
g:ﬂ 20 Total assets (PartX,lnels6) . - - - -« .+ - - « - + - = 10,024,715 10,003822
g'ﬂ 21 Total iabilitias (Part X, lne26) . . . « « « + & = = = o = 4,328,060 5,101,971
=L 22 Net assets or fund balancas Subtract hne 21 fremhne 20 . . . . . 5,696,659 4,901,851

Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, I declare that1 have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of
my knowledge and beltef, it I1s true, correct, and complete Declaration of praparer (other than officer) 1s based on all information of which
preparer has any knowledge

hinshnd | 2015-08-07
sl gn Sgnature of officer Date
Here SISTER MAUREEN COURTNEY VICE PRESIDENT
Type or pnnt nama and title
Pant/Type preparer’s name Preparer's signature Datz Check] ¢ |FTIN
Paid KIM SCIFRES KIM SCIFRES sef-amplo PO1316095
al Firm's name B BKD LLP Fim's ETN
Preparer .
Finm's addrass - 360 £ 8TH AVE STE 201 PO BOX 1196 Phone no (Z70) 781-0111
Use Only @0
BOWLING GREEN, KY 421021136

Mey the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see nstructions) . . . . - - - . - - ' Yes[ No
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notics, see the separate instructions, Cat No 11282Y Form 990 (2014)




Form 990 (2014) Page 2

il Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any ireinthis PartIII . . .« « » « « « = « o+ o = i~

1 Bnefly descnbe the organization’s mission
THE LITTLE SISTERS OF THE POOR OPERATE THE HOME FOR THE AGED WHICH PROVIDES NURSING AND RESIDENTIAL CARE
FOR THE ELDERLY IN NEED THE HOME 1S PART OF THE INTERNATIONAL CONGREGATION OF THE LITTLE SISTERS OF THE POOR,
WHICH WAS FOUNDED IN FRANCE IN 1839 AND SERVES THE ELDERLY IN 31 COUNTRIES

2 Did the arganmization undertake any significant program services during the year which ware not histed on
the prior Form 990 or990-EZ? . . « & = = + & o+ & = 4 e = x4 a4 x = x = [T Yes v No

1f"Yes," describe these new services on Schedule ©

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make sigmficant changes In how it conducts, any program
servu:es’.........................-..[—YesP'No
I1f"Yes," descnbe these changes on Schedule O

4 Descnbe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its threa largest program services, as measured by
expenses Section 501(c){3) and 501(c}{4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

da {Code ) (Expenses $ 4,141,919  including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 2,582,939 )

THE ORGANIZATION PROVIDED HEALTH CARE AND OTHER SERVICES FOR RESIDENTS OF THE NURSING HOME DONATED SERVICES TOTALED $132,125 DONATED
COMMODITIES TOTALED $133,957

4b {Code ) (Expenses $ mcluding grants of § )} (Revenue % )

4c {Code ) {Expenses $ meluding grants of } (Revenue § )

4d Other program services {Descnbe in Schedule O )
{Expenses % including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

e Total program service expenses - 4,141,919

Form 990 (2014}
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Form 990 (2014) Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No
Is the organrization described in section 501{c){3) or 4947 (a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,” Yes
completeSchedute A% . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 1
Is the organmization required to complete Schedule 8, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions )? w . . . 2 Yes
Did the orgamzation engage 1n direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or 1n oppositian to No
candidates for public office? If *Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I . . . . . « . + . . 3
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in |obbying activities, or have a section 501 th) No
election n effect during the tax year? If “Yes,"complate Schedule €, Part 1T . . . .« + & . . 4
Is the organization a section 501 (c)(4), 501 (c){5), or 501(c}{6) organzation that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C,
Did the organization maintamn any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the
nght to provide advice on the distributien or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes,” complete N
SchedufeD, part 1% . . . . . . . L L . . . .. . e s °
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, inciuding easements to preserve open space, N
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes, " compiete Schedule D, Part I - e . 7 o
Did the argamization maintain collections of works of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets? If Yes,” N
complete Schedule D, Part IIT W8 , . . . . . . . o u e e e 8 °
Did the organization report 2n amount in Part X, hine 21 for escrow or custodial account hability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt N
nagotiation serviceas? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, presVER ., L . L L L. " e e s e 9 e
Did the erganizetion, directly or through a related erganization, kold assets n temporanty restricted endowments,| 10 No
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part A e 2 s aw
If the orgamization’s answer to any of the following questions i1s “Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII,
VII1, IX, or X as applicable
Drd the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment 1n Part X, line 107 Y
If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Pat VI®E) . . . . . . . . . L . . . . ... 11a | Te5
Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securrties 1n Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of N
its total assets reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VI s e e e e e 11b o
Did the organization report an amount for Investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of N
tts total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part VIII‘E P e e s e e ile g
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, ine 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets v
reported in Part X, ine 16? IF "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part I Coe e e e e e e e i1d =
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities i Part X, line 252 ff “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e No
Did the arganization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that 11¢ No
addresses the ergamzation’s liability for uncertain tax posttions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 If "Yas," complete
ScheduieD, Part X&) . . . . . . . L . . o e e e e e T
Did the erganization abtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If *Yes," complete Schedufe D, Parts XTand XII® . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12a | Yes
Was the orgamization included in consohidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? IF 128 No
"Yes,” and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII 15 optional
Is the organization a school descnbed in section 170 (b)(1}A)(1)? If "Yes," complete ScheduleE . . . . 13 No
Did the organtzation maintain an office, employaes, or agents outside of the United States? . . . . . 14a No
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments
valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts L and IV . . . . + o . . . 19 No
Did the grganization report on Part 1X, column (A ), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign arganization? If “Yes,” complete Schedufe F, Parts IT and IV 15 Ne
Did the organization report an Part IX, column (A ), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other N
assistance to orfor foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts ITT and IV . . . 16 @
Did the orgamization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part 17 No
IX, celumn (A), hnes 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions) . . . .
Did the orgamzation report more than $15,000 totai of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part ¥
VIII, hines 1c and Ba? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I . . . « .« « . . . . . . 18 | 'es
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gress income from gaming activities on Part VIII, ne 9a? If 19 | Yes
"Yes," complete Schedule G, Part IIT .+ v v « & 4 4« 4 e e e e e e .
Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes, " complete Schedule H . . . . 20a Neo
[f*Yes" to line 20a, did the orgamzation attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b

Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 {2014)
mhecklist of Required Schedules {continued)

21

22

27

B v BB

Page 4

Did the arganization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic orgamzation or
domastic government on Part IX, column (A}, line 12 If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts L and IT .

Did the arganization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on Part
IX, column (A), line 27 If “Yes,” complete ScheduleI, Parts Tand I = .« - « + - «

Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s
cutrent and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule ] . . .+« < - s s s e m e wa = w=x =

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond 1ssue with an outstanding principal amount of mere than $100,000

as of the tast day of the year, that was 1ssued after December 31, 20027 If "Yas,” answer lines 24b through 24d
and complete Schedufe K. If "No,gotofne25a . . . « « .+ = s o« = = ===

Did the erganization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exception? . . -

Did the grganization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . . . .+ = o . 4 e e e a e e e mm e

Dtd the organization act as an “on behaif of" 1ssuer for bonds outstanding at any time dunng the year? . . .

Section 501{c)(3), 501{c}(4), and 501(c){29) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? IF *Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partl . . . .

1s the orgamzation aware that it engaged 1n an excess benefit transaction with & disqualified person in a pnor
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s pror Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If
"Yes,"complete Schedule L Part] . . . .« o+ o« x = 0w w e =m =0

Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest cempensated employees, ar disqualified persons?
1f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part II .« « « =+ s o+ x4 x o=+ o+ o )

D1d the arganization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, kay employee, substantial
contnibutor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controiled entity or famllb
member of any of these persons? If *Yas,” complete Schedule L, Part ITI . . -« . « = =+ = »

Was the orgamzation a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
\nstructions for applicable filing threshalds, conditians, and exceptions)

A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part %

A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,"”
complete Schedule L, Part IV . . . . . . . = = s == s m=oem om0

®
An entity of which a current or former officer, directar, trustee, or key employee (ora family member themo%vas
an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule [, Part IV . . .

Did the organization receive more than 425,000 n non-cash contributions? If "Yas,” complete Schedule M . .|
Did the organization recetve contnbutions of art, mstonical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contnbutions? If "Yes, " complete SchedvleM . . . . - - - . = e =

Did the organization iquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? I "Yes,” complete Schedule N,
Partl . - 4 - e e = e e e m s === me = w=wmw = b

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes," complete
Schedule N, PartII - - . + « & & = o+ = s+ = s e wwxw

Did the orgamization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separata fram the arganization under Regulations
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-37 If "Ves," complete Schedule R, PartI . .« « « « = « o«

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxa ble antity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I, III, or IV,
andPartV,ImeI........................E

Did the arganizatton have & controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?

I1f'Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage In any transaction with a controliad
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)}{132)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 .

Section 501(c){3) organizations. D1d the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-chantable related
organization? If "Yes,” complete ScheduleR, PartV,lme2 . . .« .« = + &« 4 & = = s =

Did the organization conduct more than 59, of its activittes through an entity that 1s not a related orgamization
and that 1s treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? [f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI

Did the organization complete Schedulé O and provide explanations In Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 157
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule® . . « =« = « « 2 2 = 3 =

Ne

R

No

Yes

27

No

Ne

No

No

Yes

No

No

Ne

Yes

No

No

No

Yes
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Form 990 (2014)
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Page 5

Check if Schedule © contaimns a response or note to any line inthis PartV . . . o+ o+ - - - .-

il

Yes
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -G- if not applicable . .| 1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included i1n line 1a Enter -0- 1f not applicable 1b
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to pnze winners? . . . . &« s = o+ 2 & @ = =« = = s 1c | Yes
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmitial of Wage and
Tax Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered
bythisreturn . . - . . 4 4 o« o« 4w a e e e s a s 2a 133
b Ifatleast one s reported on line 2a, did the orgamzation file all required federal employment tax returns? v
Note. Ifthe sum of lines 1a and 2a 1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) o
3a Did the organization have unreiated bustness gross income of $1,000 or more duning the year? . . . 3a No
b If*Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No” to hine 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule® . . . 3b
4a At any time duning the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authonty
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . - . - x s w s e m m e s aw a = = a e a o mmw s 4a No
b If"Yes," enter the name of the foreign country M
See instructions for filing requirements for FInCEN Farm 114, Report of Foraign Bank and Financial Accounts
(FBAR)
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time duning the tax year? . . Sa No
b Did any taxable party noufy the organization that It was or 1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b No
¢ If"Yes,” to ine 5a or 5b, did the organmization file Form 8886-T? . . . .« « « & ¢ « =« « &
5¢c
6a Does the orgamzation have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the Ga No
organization solicit any cantnbutions that were not tax deductibie as chantable contnbutions® . . .
b If"Yes," did the orgamzation include with every solicikation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
werenottaxdeductible? . . . . & & = & &+ 4 = = & & 2 = % = = 4 = = = = 6b
7 Organizatlons that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
# Did the organization recejve a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contnbution and partly for goods and 7a No
services providedtothepayor? . .« .« . . + 4 s = = 4 = & x a o= 4 1w =
b If"Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . 7b
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to
FICFOrMB2B2? + & + & « o =« = & & = & ® = & & = = o4 4w w ow e x o= sl No
d If"Yes, indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed dunng the year . . . . | 7d I
e Did the organization recetve any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit
CONLFAEE? + « = = & & & o+ s e e e e w e s A e e s s e e e ox | T No
D1d the organization, duning the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . 7¥ No
g Ifthe orgamzation received a contnbution of quakified intellectual property, did the orgamization file Form 8899 as
reqmred?............................7! No
h Ifthe organization received a contnbution of cars, boats, awrpianes, or other vehicles, did the arganization file a
Form1098-C? . . + o = + & 2 = = = & ®« = = = « + = = = = & & x = 7h No
8 Sponsoring arganizations malntaining donor advised funds.
D1d a donor advised fund maintained by the spensoring organization have excess business holdings at any time
dunngtheyear? . . . . . . . ¢ & & = = e & = 4w a v == a4 a s 8
9a Did the sponsonng organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . . . Sa
b Did the sponsonng organization make a distnbution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . 9
10 Section 501(c){7) organizations. Enter
a Intiztion fees and capital contnbutions included on Part VIII, ine 12 . . . 10a
b Gross receipis, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club 10b
facilities
11 Saction 501{c)(12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . .« . .« . 1ia
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to othar sources
against amounts due or received fromthem) . . . . . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in liew of Form 10417 12a
b If“Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued dunng the
YEBAF & & s o a e e e e e e e e e e a e 12b
13 Sectlon 501{c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enterthe amount of reserves the oarganization s required to maintain by the states
1n which the organization 1s licensed to 1ssue qualified healthplans . . . . 13b
¢ Enterthe amountofreservesonhand . . . « + « « < « o < . i3c
14a Did the orgamzation recewve any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?* . . . . - 14a No
b If°Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 14b

Form 990{2014)
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Gl Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a
"No" response to lines 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O.

See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any hnemmthis PartVI . . . . . . . . . . . iry
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax 1a 3
YEAF & .« . 4 4 s 4 s a s a w m e e e e
If there are matenat differences in voting nghts amang members of the governing
body, or if the governing hody delegated broad authenty to an executive commrttee
or similar committee, explain in Schedule O
b Enter the number of voting members included ¢ line ta, above, whe are
independent . . . . . . . . . . + 4« 4 =« 4 v v o v | 1p 3
2 {1d any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any
other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . . . . . . . . . . . W . . . 2 No
3 [nd the organization delegate control over management duties customanty performed by or under the direct 3 N
superviston of officers, directars or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . N
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was
filed? . . . . L L L L h o e e e e e e e e e e e 4 No
5 Did the orgamization bacome aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organizahion’s assets? . 5 Neo
€& Dtd the organization have members orstockholders? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . & No
7a Did the orgamzation have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the geverningbody? . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. e e e 7a No
b Are any govemance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders,| 7b No
or persons other than the governing body? . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 v v . . .
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken dunng the
year by the following
a Thegoverningbody? . . . . . o & .+ 4 ¢+ & v 4 h e e e e e e e e e w ] oBal Yes
b Each committee with authonty to act on behalf of the govermngbody? . . . . . . . . . . . 8b | Yes
9 Isthere any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s malling address? IF "Yes," provide the names and addresses i Schedule® . . . . . . . 9 No
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes No
10a Did the orgamzation have local chapters, branches, oraffilates? . . . . . . . . . . . . 10a No
b If"Yes," did the organization have wntten policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
11a Has the orgamzation provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its goveming bedy before filing
theform? . . + & & . v 0 4 e e e h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e H21af ves
b Describe in Schadule O the process, Ifany, used by the orgamization to reviewthis Form 999 . . . . .
12a Dnid the organization have a wntten conflict of interest policy? If "No,"gotohne 13 . . . . . . . 12a | Yes
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
nsetoconflicts? . . . . . . . . L L L. . 0 0 h h e e e e e e e ey | 12p] Yes
¢ Did the arganization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,” describe
mScheduleOhow tiis was done . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 e e e e w e o U 12e] Yes
13 Did the orgamzation have a written whistleblowerpolicy? . . . . . . . + & + o v w . . 13 | Yes
14 Dud the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . . . . . . . . . 14 | Yes
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, snd contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organizatien’s CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . . . . . . 15a | Yes
b Other officers or key employees ofthe orgamization . . . . . . . . . . . & .+ . . . 15b | Yes
If*Yes” to line 15a or 155, descnbe the process in Schedule O (see instructions)
16a Did the organization invest in, contnbute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity duringtheyear® . . . . . . . . . . . o e e e e e e e 16a No
b If"Yes,” did the organization follow a wnitten policy or procedure requinng the crganization to evaluate Its
participation In Joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status wth respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

List the States with which a copy of this Form 990 1s required to be fileadsKY

Section 6104 requires an erganization to make its Form 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection Indicate how you made these available Check all that apply

[~ own website [~ Another's website [ Upon request [~ Other (explain in Schedule 0)

Descnbe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how) the organization made 1ts governing documents, conflict of
interest policy, and financial statements available to the pubiic during the tax year

State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organtzation's books and records

=B0OOKKEEPER
15 AUDUBON PLAZA DRIVE
LOUISVILLE,KY 40217 (502)636-2300

Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014) Page 7

Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any line iInthisPartviI . . . ., . . .« . . . . . . &

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be isted Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s

tax year

® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

#List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any See instructions for definition of "key employee *

# List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 andfor Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related srgamzations

& List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, or highest compensated employees who recerved more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in tha capacity as a former director or trustee of the
orgamization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations
List persons in the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key amployees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons
¥ Check this box If netther the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A) (B) (C) (D) (5) )

Name and Title Average Positien {do not check Reportable Reportabie Estimated
hours per mote than one box, unless | compensation | compensation amount of
week (list persen i1s both an officer from the from related other
any hours and a director/trustee) organization crgamizations | compensation
for related a5 = [o T (W- 2/1099- (W- 2/1099- from the

organizations a 2|z £ 2 |48 g MISC) MISC) organization
below == % E & %g 2 and related
dotted line) gg = % e orgamzations
2|2 o o 8
R EARAAE
AHEHE
1 % E-
L r
C
(1) SR CHANTAL PEYTON 400
. X o) 0 o
PRESIDENT
{2) SR MAUREEN COURTNEY 400
s X ap 0 0
VICE PRESIDENT
(3) SR ROSE MARIE MAYOCK 400
N B X 0 0 o
SECRETARY/TREASURER

Form 990 (2014}
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Page 8

Saction A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compeansataed Employees {conbinued)

Part VII
(A) (8) () (D) () {F)
Name and Title Average Position {do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, unless compensation compensation amount of other
week (list person 1s both an officer from the from related compensation
any haurs and a director/trustee) orgamzation {W- | organizations {W- from the
ofor related 25 _ g %; DT | 2/1099-MIS5C) 2/1099-MISC) | orgamization and
rganizations A 3 |2 |@ %g [=} related
below 25 | & die gz |3 erganizations
g (= = o [ ]
dotted line) g |2 3 B> |5
T2 |8 g |°8
= e = el 5
c - & =
@ = [ R
E:‘ = n
3 % v
< &
(=3
ib SubTotal . . . .+ « - « =+ « « & « = 4 . L4
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIL, SactionA . . . L g
d Total(addlimeslband 1c) . . . . . .« - + « + 2 - o 0 o0
2 Total number of individuals {inciuding but not {imited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organizationd0
Yes No
3 Did the arganization hist any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employae
on ine 1a? If "Yes,” complete Schedufe Jforsuchindividual =« « o« ¢« 2 &« « 2 & s = =& = = 3 No
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and ather compensation fram the
arganization and related orgamizations greater than $150,0007% If "Yes, " complete Schedule 7 for such
mdividual = . .« 4 2 2 = = « = = = &« 4 a 32 a = = » = = = 2 » =~ = | &4 No
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated orgamization or individual for
saervices rendered to the arganization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I forsuchperson . « = + « o« o & 5 No
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or wvithin the organization’s tax year
(A) (8) (<)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors {(inctuding but net hmited to those listed above) who received more than

$£100,000 of compensation from the organization &0

Form 990 (2014)
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Statement of Revenue
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any hne in this Part "y P R
{A) ®) ) (D)
Tatal revenue Related or Unrelated Revanue
exempt business excluded from
function revenue tax under
revenue sections
512-514
1a Federated campaigns 1a
gt —
£ 3 b Membership dues . . ib
] N
L] 5 ¢ Fundraising events . . ic
g E d Related argamizations . . 1id
A=
g.. -E- e Govemment grants {contnbutions) e
e f f Al other contnbutions, gifts, grants, and  1f 1,016,930
5 Q similar amounts not included above
= g g Noncash contributions ncluded i lines 133,957
E = la-1f § ‘
| & Y 2. 1,016,930
S8 b Total Add hnes 1a-1f .
@ Business Code
g 2a NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE 623000 2,568,207| 2,558,20‘/
& b
g c
3’: d
g ]
. f All other program service revenue
=
& g Total.Addlines 2a-2f . . . . . . . P 2,568,207,
3 Investment income {including dividends, interest, 6
and other similaramounts) . . » « « « = 26,001 26,001
4 Ireome from wwestment of tax-exempt bond proceeds |, | | °|
5 Rovalties » . « « « = + + « = . ™ of
(1) Real (n) Personal
6a Gross rents 176,207
b less rental 37,163
c Rental ncome 139,044 of
or (loss)
d Netrental incomeorfloss) . . . . = . > 139,044 139,044
{1} Secunties (1) Other
7a Gross amount
from sales of
assets other
than nventory
b Less costor
other bass and
sales expenses
c Gamor (loss)
d Netgamor{loss) . . . .« . « - - .« @ 0
8a Gross income from fundraising
g events (not including
E of contributions reported on line 1c)
é See Part IV, line 18
5 B 122,410
£ Less ditectexpenses . . . b 32,542
0 ¢ Met income or (loss) from fundraising events . » 89,868 89,868
9a Gross income from gaming activities
See PartIV,hinelsd . . .
a 108,715
b Less directexpenses . . . b 22,625
Met itcome or (logs) from gaming actwvities . . . 86,000 86,090
$0a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances .
a
b Less costofgoodssoid . . b
Net income or {loss) from sales of inventory -« . 0
Miscellanecus Revenue Business Code
1la OTHER RESIDENT INCOME . 5,099 5.099|
b MISCELLANEOUS 900099 9,633 8,633
All other revenue . -
Total. Add lines 11a-11d . . . . . . |
14,732
12 . .- . -
Tokal revenue. See Instructions » 2,940,672 2,582,839 o 341,003

Form 990 (2014)



Form 950 (2014) Page 10
m Statement of Functional Expenses '
Section 501(c)(3)and 501{c){4) organizations must compiete all cofumns _All other organizations must complete column (A}
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornatetoany bneinthisPartI¥X . . . . . . . . . .« . .« « . Jd
i : (8) {€) D)
7 B O a2 of Part e Toml expenses | Py srvee | aragementan | rundrasig
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations and
domestic governments See PartIV,Ilme21 . . . . 0
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
indtviduals See PartIV,lme 22 . . . . 0
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign organizations, foreign
governments, and foreign individuals See PartIV, lines 15
and1i6 . . . . . . . 4 . . . .
4 Benefits paid to or for members . . . .
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and
key employees . , . . 27,000 27,000
& Compensation not included above, to disqualified persons
(as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons
descnbed in section 4958(c)(3)(B} . . . . 2,558,853 2,309,861 248,992
7 Othersalanesandwages . . . . 0
8 Penston plan accruals and contributions (Include section 401 (k)
and 403 (b) employer contnbutions) . . . . 0
@ Otheremployeebenefits . . . . . . . 352,600 316,614 35,986
10 Payrolltaxes . . . . . . . .« . . 185,688 166,737 18,951
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management . . . . . . 0
b Legal . . . . . . . . 0
€ Accounting . . . . . . . . . . . 0
d Lobbying . . « « « & = =2 4 = s 0
e Professional fundraising services See Part IV, line 17 0
f Investment managementfees . . . . . . 0
g Other (If ine 11g amount exceeds 10% of ine 25, column {A)
amaunt, list ine 11g expenses on Schedule Q) . . . . 8,063 7,257 806
12 Advertising and promotton . . . . 0
13 Officeexpenses . . . . . . 61,501 49,201 12,300
14 Information technolegy . . . . . . 55,998 44,798 11,200
15 Royalties . . 1,672 1,672
16 Ocecupahty - « & & a & o =« 1]
17 Travel . . . . .« . .« .+« .+ . . 0
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any federal,
state, or {ocal public officials . . . . . . o
1% Conferences, conventions, and meetings . . . . 0
20 Ipterest . . . . . . & ¢ & = = 91,242 54,745 36,497
21 Paymentstoaffiiates . . . . . . . 0
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . . . . . 401,446 240,868 160,578
23 Inswrance . .« « = & = a2 2 = = w w a 104,856 83,885 20,971
24  QOther expenses Itemize expenses not covered sbova (List
miscellaneous expenses in line 24e Ifline 24e amount exceeds 10%
of ine 25, column (A) amount, st ine 24¢e expenses on Schedule O )
a OPERATION OF PLANT 448,177 313,724 134,453
b IL (PERS CARE) & NURSING 443,451 443,451
¢ BAD DEBTS 29,680 29,680
d HOUSEKEEPING & PASTORAL 117,344 82,141 35,203
e All other expenses 246 -1,043 1,289
25 Total functional expenses. Add hnes 1 through 24e 4,887,817 4,141,919 744,609 1,289
26  Joint costs. Complete this iine only If the organization

reported 1n column (B} joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation Check
hera & [~ if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

Form 990 (2014)
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Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule © contains a response or note to any lmeinthis PartX . . . . . . . . . . . . . [

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing . . . . + « « = « &« = 4 o« 600] 1 600
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . . . . . . . . . 583,701 2 812,927
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net . . . . . . . . . . . o 3 0
4 Accounts receivable,net . . . . . . . .+ . . . . . 181,747 4 188,348
5 Loans and other receivabies from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part II of
SchedulelL . . . +& « « « & « & 4 & & s 4 & = =
0]l 5 0
] Laans and other receivables from other disqualified persons {as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described 1n section 4958(c)3){B), and contnbuting employers
and sponsoring organizations of section 501 {c){(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
" organizations (see instructions) Complete Part II of Schedule L
o 0| & o
?v:" 7 Notes and loans recewvable, net . . . . . - .+ .+ + « . .« ol 7 0
< 8 Inventonies forsaleoruse . . .+ .« .+ - . o s 0
9 Prepaid expenses and deferredcharges = . . . . . . . o . 19547 9 25,115
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other basis Complate
Part VI of Schedule D 10a 18,689,354
b lLess accumulated deprecigtion . . . . . 10b 13,180,137 5,791,519| 10c 5,509,217
11 investments—publicly traded secunties . . . . . . . . . . o] 11 1]
12 Investments—other securities See PartIV,lmel1t . . . . . 0] 12 o]
13 investments—program-related See PartIV,lnell . . . . . 0] 13 1]
14 Intangibleassets . . . . . . . . < & . 4 s . o] 14 i}
15 Other assets SeePartIlV,lnell . . . « .+ &« + + + .« = 3,447,605| 15 3,487,617
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequallipe 34) . . . . . . 10,024,718 16 10,003,822
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses . . . . . . . . . 1,778,060 17 1,731,971
i8 Grantspavable . . . <« .« 2 « « & & & =& &« 2 = a 0] 18 0
19 Deferredrevenue . . . .+ « « « &+ = + = = s = a = of 19 0
20 Tax-exempt bond iabihties . . . . . .« . + + & < + . o] 20 0
o 21 Escrow or custodial account habiity Complete Part IV of ScheduleD . . ol 21 0
g 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
F— key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
% persons Complete PartII of ScheduyleLl . . . . . . . . . . 2,550,000 22 3,350,000
= 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . . o] 23 1]
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unreiated third parties . . . . ol 24 a
25 QOther habilities (Including federal iIncome tax, payables to related third parties,
and other habilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X of Schedule
D e v & 2 o & = = aaaaaa e e e e 0] 25 o
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25 . . . . . . . . . 4,328,060{ 26 5,101,971
- Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here b [ and complete
o lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
E 27 Unrestricted netassets . . . . + « « & 4 4 0 4 4w 5,696,659 27 4,901,851
g 28 Temporanly restncted netassets . . . . . . . . . . . 0| 28 1]
E 29 Permanently restrnicted netassets . . . . . . . . . . . 0 29 0
E Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here [~ and
= complete lines 30 through 34.
o 30 Capntal stock or trust pnncipal, orcurrentfunds . . . . . . . 30
'EE 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, buillding or equtpment fund . . 31
& 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
) 33 Totzl net assets orfund balances . . . . « .+ . .+ .« . . 5,696,659 33 4,901,851
= 34 Total habilities and net assets/fund balances . . . . . . . . 10,024,719 34 10,003,822

Form 990 (2014 )
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EXIE Reconcilliation of Net Assets
Check If Schedule O contans a response or note to any hine in this Part 4 S N
1  Total revenue {must equal Part VIIL, column (A),hne 12) . . . =« =« « « =« = « - =
1 3,940,872
2 Total expenses {must equal Part IX, column (A, lme25) . . . « & = o+ = o+ = = ‘
2 4,887,817
3 PRevenue less expenses Subtracthine 2 romiinel . . . . . o« o .= e e e
3 -946,945
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, hne 33, column (A))
4 5,696,659
5 MNet unreahzed gains (losses)aninvestments . . . . - . - s = = = e -
5
6 Donated services anduse offaciites . . . - . o+ = = 4 . -
6 132,125
7 Investmentexpenses . . - « = & = = & s o = = = & = == =S
7
8 Priorperiod adjustments - . . .« - = = s = == === == s
8
9 Other changes In net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule0) . - « - =« -
9 20,012
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, hne 33,
column {B)) 10 4,901,851
E%sl Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a responsa or note to any hne in thisPapEXII . . - « « & =« « = = & =» = r
Yes No
1 Accounting method used to prapare the Farm 990 [T cash [ Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of acceunting from a pror year or checked "Qther,” axplain in
Schedule O
2 Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2n No
If'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on
a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
[~ Separate basis [~ Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b | Yes
IfYes,’ check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consalidated basis, or both
¥ Separate basis I~ Consolidated basis [~ Both consclidated and separate basis
c If"Yes,” to hine 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the
audit, review, or compilation of its financiai statemants and selection of an independent accountant? 2c No
1f the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O
3a As a result of a federal award, was the argamzation required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Actand OMB Circular A-133? . . . .+ . o . . == e == e 3a No
b 1f"Yes," did the organization underge the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the 3b
required audit or audits, explain why n Schedule © and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Form 990 (2014)
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R . _ OMB No 1545-0047

SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support

(Form 990 or 990EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(2)(1) 20 1 4
nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the #- Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Opeanto Public

Treasury P Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at L k

Internal Revenue Servioe www.lrs.gov /form990.

Name of the organkzation Employer identification number

LITTLE SISTERS OF THE POOR HOME FOR THE AGED
OF LOUISVILLE KENTUCKY

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
‘The organization i1s not a pnvate foundation because it 1s (For hnes 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 [~ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(bY(1){A){I).
2 [~ A scheol described in section 170{b){1)(A }(i)- (Attach Schedule E )
3 [~ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization descrnbed in section 170(b){ 1) (A ){ili}.
4 [ A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state
5 [~ Ancrganization operated for the benefit of 2 callege or umversity owned or operated by & governmental unit described In
section 170(b){1)}{A){iv). (Complete Part II1)
6 [ A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit descnbed in section 170{b){(1){A)(v).
7 ¥ An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general pubhc
dascrbed in section 1708(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part LI )
8 [ A community trust described n section 176{b)(1){A)(vi) (Complete Part1I)
9 [~ Anorganization that normally receives (1} more than 33 1/3% of its support frem contnbutions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to Its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and {2) no more than 331/3% of
its support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975 See section 509(a){2). (Complete Part III )
10 [~ An organizabion organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a){(4).
11 [~ An orgamzation organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a){(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box 1n hines 11a through 11d that describes the type of suppariing organization and complete lines 11e, 117, and 119
a [~ TypeL A supporting organization operated, supervised, ar contralled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving the
supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect & majonty of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
b [ TypeIL A supporting organization supervised or controtled 1n connection with its supported organization(s), by having control or
management of the supperting organtzation vested 1n the same persons that controf or manage the supported organization{s) You
must complete Part 1V, Sections A and C.
¢ [ Type 111 functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, its
supported organization(s) (see ihstructions) You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d | Type III non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s} that 1s
not functionally integrated The orgamzation generally must satisfy a distrbution requirement and an attentiveness requirement
{see instructions) You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e [~ Checkthis box if the organization recewved a written determination from the IRS that 1t 1s a Type I, Type 1I, Type III functionally
integrated, or Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organization
f Enter the number of supported orgamzations . . +» + « = « = = e h e s e moe e e .
g Provide the following information about the supparted orgamzation(s)
{(i)Name of supported (ii) EIN {lii) Type of {iv) Is the organization {v) Amount of {vi) Amount of
organization organization listed 1n your goverming monetary support | othersupport (see
{descnbed on hines document? {see instructions) instructions)
1- 9 above or IRC
section {see
instructions))
Yes No
Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, sea the Instructions for Form 990 or S80EZ. Cat No 11285F Scheduls A Form 980 or 990-E7) 2014
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Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b){(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only f you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organizaton falled to qualfy under

Part II1. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests isted below, please complete Part II1.)

.. Section A. Publi¢c Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning

1

in} >
Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual
grants ")
Tax revenues levied for the
organization's beneafit and either
paid to or expended on its
behalf
The value of services or facilities
furnished by s governmental unit to
the organization without charge
Total. Add lines 1 through 3
The portion of total contrbutions
by each person {other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on ine 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11, column
(f
Public support. Subtract ine 5 from
Ithe 4

{a) 2010

(b) 2011

(c) 2012

(d) 2013

(e} 2014

{F) Total

2,483,64

2,602,789

1,187,295

673,666|

1,016,930

7,964,323

2,483,643

2,602,789

1,187,295

673,66

1,016,930

7,964,323

7,964,323

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year

7
8

10

11

12
13

beginning in)

(a) 2010

(b) 2011

(<) 2012

(dy 2013

{e) 2014

{F) Total

Amounts from hne 4

2,483,643]

2,602,789

1,187,295

673,666

1,016,930

7,964,323

Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
secunties loans, rents, royalties
and incomea from similar
sources

8,690

2,260

170,168

189,357

ZGZ,ZOSL

572,683

Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business I1s ragularly
carried on

Otherincome Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets {(Explainin Part
Vi)

193,471

192,412

256,991

237,588

234,157

1,114,619

Tokal support Add lines 7 through
10

9,651,625

Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see mstructions)

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the orgamzation's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)3)
organization, check this box and stop here .

» » m

12 |

9,187,247

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

b

17a

Publi¢ support percentage for 2014 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column {f})
Public support percentage for 2013 Schedule A, Part II, ine 14

14

82 518 %

15

88 480 %

33 1/3% aupport test—2014. If tha organization did not check the box on line 13, and ine 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publhicly supported organization
33 1/3% support test—2013. If the organmization did not check 2 box on line 13 or 16a, and hne 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop kere. The orgamization quahfies as a publicly supperted organization
10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13,16a,0r16b, and line 14

1s 10% or more, and If the orgamzation meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain

L

inPart VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances™ test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

organization

10%-facts-and-circomstances test—2013. If the orgamization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
151s 10% ormore, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances®” test, check this box and stop here.

Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The orgamzation qualifies as a publicly

supported crganization

Private foundatlon. If the organization did not check a box on fine 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

instructions

B

.
S

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only iIf you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or If the erganization failed to qualfy under
Part il If the organization fails to qualify under the tests histed below, please complete Part I1.)

ction A. Public Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning

1

}O

c
8

in) B {a) 2010 (b) 2011 {c) 2012 {d) 2013 (e) 2014 {f) Total

Gifts, grants, contnibutions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")

Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities furmished in
any activity that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt
purpose

Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unreiated trade or
business under section 513

Tax revenues levied for the
organmzation's benefit and either
paid to or expended on its
behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

Total. Add hines 1 through 5

Amounts inciuded on lmes 1, 2,
and 3 recetved from disqualified
persens

Amounts tncluded on hines 2 and 3
received from other than
disqualified persons that exceed
the greater of $5,000 or 1% ofthe
amount on hne 13 for the year
Add lines 7a and 7b

Public support (Subtract line 7c
from line 6 )

Se

calendar year {or fiscal year beginning

9
10a

11

12

13

14

ction B. Total Support

in) (a) 2010 {b) 2011 {c) 2012 {d) 2013 {e) 2014 (F) Total

Amounts from line &

Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar
sources

Unrelated business taxable
income (less sectian 511 taxes)
from businesses acguired after
June 30,1975

Add lines 10a and 10b

Net income from unrelated
business activities not included
in line 10b, whether or not the
business 1s regularly carned on
Otherincome Do not inciude
gan or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explainin Part
vI)

Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c¢,
11,and 12 )

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the orgamzation’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) orgamzation,
check this box and stop here N

Se

15
16

ction C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

Public support percentage for 2014 (iine 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15

Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part II1, Iine 15 16

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17

18
1%a

20

Investment income percentage for 2014 (line 10¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column ()} 17

Investment ncome percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part 1II, line 17 18

33 1/3% support tests—2014. If the arganization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 1s not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

33 1 /3% support tests—2013. Ifthe organization did not check a box on line 14 or ne 19a, and line 16 15 more than 33 1/3% and line
18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The orgamization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

Private foundation. If the erganization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions -

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Supporting Organizations
(Complete only If you checked a box on Iine 11 of Part I If you checked 11a of PartI, complete Sections A and B If you checked
11bofPart I, complete Sections A and C If you checked 11¢ of Part I, complete Sections A, D, and E If you checked 11d of Part
I, complete Sectrons A and D, and complete PartV )

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the orgamzation’s governing documents?
If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by class or purpose,
describe the designation. If lustoric end continuting relationship, explain. 1

2 [Dud the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under
section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explan in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

orgamzation was described 1n section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the orgamization have a supported organization described in section 501{c){4), (), or (6)? If "Yes,” answer
(b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organrzation confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c){4), (5), or {6) and
satisfied the public support tests under saction 509{a){(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b

€ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170{c){(2XB)
purposes? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensyre such use.

4a Was any supported organization not erganized in the United States {“foreign supported organization”)? If *Yes”
and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a

b End the organmizaticn have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported orgamzation? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion despite 4b
baing controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported orgamzations. . . .

c Dnd the arganization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination under
sections 501(c)(3)and 509(a)}{1) or (2)* If “Yes,” explamn 1n Part VI what controls the organization used to ensure 4
that all suppori to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(cX2)(B) purposes.

5a Did the orgamization add, substitute, or remove any supparted organizations during the tax year? If "Yes, " answer
{b} and (c) below (if applicable). Aiso, provide detail in Part VI, including (1) the names and EIN numbers of the
supported organizations added, substituted, or removed, (1) the reasons for each such action, (1) the authonty under
the organization’s organizing document authonzing such action, and (iv) how the action was accomplished (such as by

¥

amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type I or Type I only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already designated m

the organization's organizing document? Sb
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5¢

6 Did the organization provide support {whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facihitres) to
anyone other than (a) its supported orgamzations, (b) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited by|
one or more of its supported erganizations, or {¢) other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one
or more of the filing arganization's supported organizations? If “Yes,” provide detail 1n Part VI. 6

7 Did the organizatian provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contnbutor
{defined in IRC 4958(c)(3){C)), a family member of a substantial contnbutor, or 2 35-percent controlled entity
with regard to a substantial contributer? IF "Yes, " compiete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990) . 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 72 IF
"Yes,” complete Part 1T of Schedule L (Forrm 990). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time dunng the tax year by one or more disqualified .
persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations descnbed i section 509
(a)1)or(2))? If "Yes,” provide detail in Part VI, 9a

b Dud one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9(a)) hold a controlling Interest in any entity in which the
supporting orgamization had an interest? If "Yes,” provide detaif in Part VI.

€ Did 2 disquaiified person (as defined in line 9{a)) have an ownership interest in, or denve any personal benefit
from, assets In which the supporting organization also had an interest? If “Yes, provide detail in Parst VI.

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 494 3 because of IRC 4943(f

(regarding certain Type II supporting orgamizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated supporting
organizations)? IFf "Yes,” answer b below. 10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? {Use Scheduie C, Form 4720, to determine
whether the organization had excess business holdings).

1ob
11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons descnbed in (b) and (c) below,
the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a} above? 11b
€ A 35% controlled entity of a person descrnibed in (a) or (b) above? If "Yes"to a, b, or ¢, provide detar! in Part VI. 1ic

Schedule A (Form 590 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of cne or more supported orgamzations have the power to regularly
appoint or alect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at afl times durning the tax yea r? If
“No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s ) effectively operated, supervised, or controiled the
organization’s activities. I the orgamzation had more than one supported organization, descrnibe how the powers to
appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were aflocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or
restnctions, if any, apphed to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported erganization other than the supported organization(s )
that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes,"” explain in Part VI how providing
such benefit carned out the purposes of the supported orgamzation(s) that aperated, supervised or controfled the
supporting organization.

Section C. e IT Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Were a majonty of the orgamzation’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors or
trustees of each of the organization’s supported organizatien(s)? If "No,” describe in Part VI how controf or
management of the supporting orgamzation was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed the supported
orgamzation(s). 1

Section D. All Type III Supporting Organizations

Yes No

t Did the orgemization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (1} a wnitten notice describing the type and amount of support provided duning the prior
tax year, (2) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and {3) copies of
the organization's goveming documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extant not previously provided?| 1

2 Ware any of the organization’s officers, directors, er trustees either (1) appotnted or elected by the supported
arganization(s) or (1) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If “No,” explain in Part VI how
the organszation mantained a close and continuous warking relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship descnbed in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a significant
voice In the organization’s investment policies and i directing the use of the organrzation’s incame or assets at
all imes dunng the tax year? If "Yas,” describe n Part VI the role the organization’s supported organizations played
1n this regard. 3

Section E. Type IIl Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions)

a [~ Theorganization satisfied the Activities Test Complete line 2 below
b | The orgamzation s the parent of each of its supported organizations Complete line 3 betow
¢ [T Theorganization supported a governmental entity Descnbe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see
instructions)
2 Activities Test Answer (a) and (b} balow. Yes No

a Did substantially ail of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the
supported organization(s} to which the orgamization was responsive? If °Yes,” then n Part VI identify those
supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, haw the
organization was responsive to thase supported orgamizations, and how the organization determined thal these
activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more of
the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged In? If "Yes,” explain in Part VI the reasons
for the orgamizabion’s position that its supported orgamization(s) would have engaged 1n these activities but for the
organization’s involvement. b

3 Parent of Supported O rganizations Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or trustees of

each of the supported organizations? Provide detsiis in Part vI. 3a
b Did the orgamization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs and activities of each
of Its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Part V — Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a){3) Supporting Organizations

1 [ Check here ifthe organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov 20,1970 See instructions. All other
Type 111 nen-functionally integrated supporting organizations must comptete Sections A through E

U b WN =

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

Net short-term capital gain
Recoveries of pricr-year distnbutions
Other gross Income (see instructions)
Add hines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of
gross income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property

held for production of income (see instructions)
Other expenses (see instructions)
Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4)

{A) Pnor Year

{B) Current Y ear
{optional)

mip|WIN{(=

~

B N OWw O WN

a nhN oo

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year)
Average monthly value of secunties

Average monthly cash balances

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

Discount claimed for blockage or other factors {explain in detail in Part
V1)

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt use assets
Subtract line 2 from line 1d

Cash deemed held for axempt use Enter 1-1/2% of ine 3 (for greater
amount, see instructions)

Nat value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)
Multiply line 5 by 035

Recovenes of prior-year distributions

Minimeam Asset Amount (2dd line 7 to ine 6}

{A) Prior Year

(B) Current Y ear
{optional)

E e

Bk |F

[ V]

eiN|a|n|ds

a 0 b W iNe

Section C ~ Distributable Amount

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)
Enter 85% of ine 1

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)
Enter greater of lme 2 orline 3

Income tax imposed In prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract [ine 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency temporary

reduction {see Instructions)

[T €heck here ifthe current year Is the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated

Type III supporting orgamization (see instructions)

Current Year

nh|WiM |-

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid te supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported organizations, in
excess of income from activity

Admtmistrative expenses paid to accemplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

O ther distritbutiens (descnbe in Part VI) See instructions

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6

@ I | | | (W

Distrbutions to attentive supported organizations to which the orgamzation 1s responsive (provide
details in Part VI) See instructions

Distnbutable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see N (i)

instructions) Excess Distributions l.lnde'r,d:zr‘i)l:;tiom

{imi)
Distributable
Amount for 2014

1

Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line
]

2

Underdistributions, If any, for years priorto 2014
{reasonable cause required--see instructions)

3 Excess distnbutions carryaver, Ifany, to 2014
a From2009. . . . . . .

b From2010. . . . . . .

¢ From201lLl. . . « o« 4 .

d From2012., . . . . . .

e From2013. . .« « « -

f Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistrnibutions of pnor years

Applied to 2014 distnbutable amount

Carryovar from 2009 not applied (see
instructions)

Remainder Subtract hnes 3g, 3h, and 3, from 3f

4 Distrnibutions for 2014 from Section D, fine 7

$§

Applied to underdistnbutions of prior years

Applied to 2014 distributable amount

Remainder Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4

Remaining underdistnbutions for years prior to
2014, :f any Subtract ines 3g and 4a from line 2
{If amount greater than zero, see instructions)

Remaining underdistnbutions for 2014 Subtract
lines 3h and 4b from hine 1 {if amount greater than
zero, see instructions)

7

Extcass distributions carryover to 2015. Add lines
3j1and 4c

Breakdown of ine 7

From2010. . . . . . .

From2011. . . . . . .

C

From2012. . . . « =« =«

From 2013. . . . .

From 2014. . . . .

Schedule A (Forrn 990 or 990-E2) (2014)
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Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part 11, line 17a or 17b;
Part ITI, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part1v,
Section B, lnes 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, ines
1c, 2a, 2b, 3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part

V, Section E, ines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any addibonal mformation. (See nstructions).

Facis And Circumstances Test

Return Reference Explanation

Schedule A {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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‘SFE:;'“EQ':;:LE D Supplemental Financial Statements
# Complete if the organization answered "“Yes," to Form 990, 20 1 4
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 1ic, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury - Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Inemal Revene Sevice Information about Schedula D (Form 950) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/formn990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

LITTLE SISTERS OF THE POOR HOME FOR THE AGED
OF LOUISVILLE KENTUCKY

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

1  Total number at end of year
2 Aggregate value of contnbutions to (dunng year)
3 Aggregate value of grants from (durning year)
4 Aggregate value at end of year
5  Did the argamzation inform ali donors and donor advisors in wrniting that the assets held 1n donor advised

funds are the organtzation's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legai control? TYes [ No
6 Did the arganization inform ali grantees, donors, and doner advisors 1n wnting that grant funds can be

used only for chantable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring iImpermissible pnivate benefit? T Yes [ No

Conservation Easements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
! Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organizatien {check all that apply)
[~ Preservation of land for public use {e g, recreation or education) [T Preservation of an histoncally important land area
[~ Protection of natural habitat - ™ Preservation of a certified histonc structure
[~ Preservation of open space

2 Complete Itnes 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contnbution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Year

Total number of conservation easements

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements
Number of conservation eaasements on a certified historic structure included 1n (a)

Number of conservation easements included in {c) acquired after 8/17/06, and noton a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, aor terminated by the organization during
the tax year b

¥R

[- T - T - -]

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located

5 Does the organization have a wntten policy regarding the penodic monitering, inspection, handling of violations, and

enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? T Yes [ Mo
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>
7  Amount of expenses mcurred in monitornng, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements duning the year

»$
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170 (h)}{4 }(B)(t)

snd section 170({h){4 ¥B)(11)? T Yes [ No

9  InPart X11I, describe how the argarmization reports conservation easements in 1ts revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that descnbes
the organization’s accounting for conservation easements

(EYi@ii] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the orgamzation answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, hne 8.
1a Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, histancal treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

p Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report In 1ts revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide the following amounts relating to these items

(i} Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1 LE3

(i1} Assets included in Form 590, Part X >3

2 Ifthe organization received or held works of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items

8 Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIII, tine 1 >3

b  Assets included in Form 990, Part X L
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 980) 2014
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Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Si

milar Assets (continued)

3 Using the orgamization’s acquisrtion, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items {check all that apply)
8 [~ Ppubiic exhibition @ [ Loanorexchange programs
b [~ Scholarly research a [ Other
¢ [~ Preservation for future generations
q Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how thay further the organization’s exempt purpose in
Part XII1
5 Dunng the year, d:d the organization solicit or receive donations of art, histoncal treasures or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? M Yes [ No
Escrow and Custodial Arrangements, Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, ine 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contnbutions or other assats not
included an Form 990, Part X? MYes [T No
b If"Yes,” explain the arrangement n Part XIII and complete the following tabie
Amount
€ Beginning balance 1c
d additions duning the year id
@ D)stributions during the year le
f  Ending balance big
2a [id the orgamization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account hability? [T Yes [ No
b ¢ "Yes,” explamn the arrangement in Part X111 Check here if the explanation has been provided nPart XIII . . . . . . . I—
ERAS Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 10.
{a)Current year {b)Pnor year b {c)Two years back] (d)Thres years back { (e)Four years back
1a Beginming of year balance R .
b Ceontnbutions . . . . . . .
¢ Netinvestment earnings, gains, and losses
d Grants orscholarships . . .
@& Other expenditures for facilities
apndprograms « .« .+ « »
f Administrative expenses N -
¢ End of yearbalance . . .
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year and balance {line 1g, column {a)) held as
Board designhated or quasi-endowment b
Permanent endowment
¢  Temporarily restricted endowment »
The percentages In lthes 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the crgamization that are held and administered for the
arganization by Yes | No
(i} unrelated organizations . . . - « . . - PR . - | 3a(®)
(ii} related organizations . . e e e - e e I 3a(ii)
b If“Yes" te 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 0 . P 3b
4 Descnben Part XIII the intended usas of the organization's endowment funds

Land, Buildings, and Equipment. Compiete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, hne

1la. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost orother { (b)Cost or other | (c) Accumulated | (d) Book value
basis (Investment) basis (other) deprecation
la Land . . . . = e s e =2 = m s s 4w oa 66,636 66,636
b Buildings . . . - s . . 15,749,135 10,834,356 4,914,779
¢ Leasehold improvements .« = . e e w e s 145,379 49,639 95,740
d Equipment . s e o= . . . 1,577,396 1,382,436 194,960
@ Other . . e e s s e e e e e e = e oa 1,150,808 913,706 237,102
Total. Add ines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), ne 10(c).) . . . . . . . & 5,509,217

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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Investments--Other Securities. Complete If the organization answered ‘Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, hne 11b.

See Form 990, Part X, ine 12,

(a) Descnption of secunty or category
{including name of secunty)

{b)Back value

{€) Methed of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

{1 Financial derivatives

{2 }Closely-hald equity interasts

Qther

Total. (Cokimn (b} must equal Fonm 990, Part X, cof (B)hne 22) ™
anemenu—Program Related. Complete if the orgamization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, kne 11c.

See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{a) Descnption of Investment

{b) Book value

() Methad of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market vaiue

Total. (Cofump (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (3) fne 13} *

m Other Assets. Complete if the arganization answered 'Y es' to Form 980, Fart IV, line 11d See Form 990, Part X_line 15

{a) Dascription {b) Book value
(1) BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN TRUST 3,467,617
Total (Column (b) must egual Forre 990, Part X, col.{B) Ine 15.) T » 3467,617

m Other Liabilities. Complete if the organzation answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See

Form 990, Part X, Ine 25.

1 {a} Descrption of habihty

{b) Book value

Federal incems taxas

Yotal. {Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, cof (B) ine 25)  p

2 Liabihity for uncertain tax pesitions In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statemants that reports the
organization’s lability for uncertan tax positions under FIN 48 {(ASC 7440) Check here ifthe text of the footnote has bean provided w1 Part

nimI

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return Complete If
the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, ine 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . 1 4,116,464
Amounts Included on hine 1 but not on Form 9940, Part VIII, hne 12
a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . . . 2a
b Donated services and use offacilittes . . . . . . . . . 2h 132,125
c Recovenes ofprioryeargrants . . + + o« = & = 4 s+ 2¢
d Other (Describe mPart XIII') . . . . . . . « .« . . .12
a Add lines 2a through 2d e s s e e e e e e e e m . . 2e 132,125
3 Subtract line 2efromhine 1 . s e e e e e e e - - PR 3 3,984,339
L3 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but noton line £
a Investment expenses not Inciuded on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b
b Cther (Describe inPart XIII) . . .« .« + « & = o« = 4b -43 467
Addlines 4aand 4b . . . - a e s s e m e e e e a s w4 s s 4c -43,467
Total revenue Add hnes 3 and 4c. {This must equal Form 990, PartI,ime12) . . . . 5 3,940,872
Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expanses per Return. Complete
if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . . . 1 4,931,284
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part [X, line 25
a Donated services and use offacilittes . . . . . . . . . . 2a
b Pnor year adjustments . . . . s 2 2 ' . 2b
c Othertosses « . . .« . . . . . x 2c
d Other (DescnbemnPartXIII} . . « « &« « » &+ « « = 2d 43467
e Addiines 2athrough2d . . . . - .+ =« « & + &« & s & 2 = w = = = = = 2a 43 467
3 Subtractlne 2efromhinel . . . .+ .« & + = + -« « & & 2 a2 & = = = = = 3 4,887,817
4 Amounts mcluded on Form 990, Part [X, lina 25, but not on ltne 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, ne 7b . . 4a
Other(Describe mPart XIII) . . . .« &+ « & & & =« =« « 4b
c Addlmes daand4b . . - . . .« « < « & & & & a = s m = a = s v a 4c
5 Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4¢c. (This must equal Form 990, PartI,lime18) . . . . . 5 4,887,817

EENEST Suppiemental information

Provide the descnptions required for Part 11, lines 3, 5,and 9, Part 1II, hnes 1a and 4, Part iV, ines 1band 2b,
Part V, ine 4, Part X, hne 2, Part XI, ines 2d and 4b, and Part XII, ines 2d and 4b Also complete this part te provide any additional

information

l Return Reference

Explanation

SCH D, PART XI, LINE 48

RECONCILIATION OF AUDIT REPORT - REVENUES --=--- ammmmmmmm e -
OTHER ITEMS INCLUDED ON FORM 990 PART VII BUT NOT ON LINE 1
GAMING/FUNDRAISING EXPENSES NETTED AGAINST INCOME PER RETURN $({43,467)

SCH D, PART XII, LINE 2D

RECONCILIATION TO AUDIT REPORT = EXPENSES =-c--ncvemmmmmresmm s o or e e mm e
OTHER ITEMS INCLUDED ON LINE 1 BUT NOT ON FORM 990 PART IX GAMING/FUNDRAISING
EXPENSES NETTED AGAINST INCOME PER RETURN $43,467

Schedule D {Form 990) 2014
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Supplemental Information (continued)
Retum Reference Explanation
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SCHEDULE G
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Departmert of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Sernce

Name of tha organization

Supplemental Information Regarding

DLN: 93493219015825'

OMB No 1545-0047

Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2014

Complete i the organization answered "Yes” to Form 920, Part IV, Enes 17, 18, or 19, orif the

omankzation entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, lne Ga. —
Open to Pdblic
I Information about Scheduls G (Form 990 or 990-EZ} and iis instructiona is at www. ks gov/ form990. Inspection

I anach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

LITTLE SISTERS OF THE POOR HOME FOR THE AGED

OF LOUISVILLE KENTUCKY

Employer identification number

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ
filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization reised funds through any of the following activities Check all that apply

[T Mail solicitations

I~ Phone sohcitations

Eﬂ.ﬂﬂ'ﬂ

r In-person solicitations

[T Internet and emai solicitations

f

[~ solicitation of non-govarnment grants
[T Solicitation of gavernment grants
g | Special fundraising events

Dhd the orgamzation have a wnitten or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees

or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity tn connection wath professional fundraising services? |_ Yes r No

b If*"Yes,” list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiseris
te be compensated at least $5,000 by the arganization

(i) Name and address of (ii} Activity {iiiy Dnd {iv) Gross receipts {v) Amount paid to {vi) Amount paid to
individual fundraiser have from actrvity {or retatned by) {or retained by)
or entity (fundraiser) custody or fundratser listed In orgamzation
control of col (i)
contrbutions?
Yes No
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
Total. . . . . . . . . . & & 4 . . . W

3 Listall states «n which the argamization is registered or licensed to solicit contnbutions or has been notified 1t 1s exempt from

registration or licensing

For Paperwork Raduction Act Notice see the Instructions for Form 950or 990-EZ.

Cat No 50083H Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EX) 2014
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m Fundraising Events. Complete if the ocrganization answered "Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, ine 18, or reported
more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List

events with gross recelpts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 {b) Event #2 (¢} Other events (d) Total events
(add col (a} through
TURTLE DERBY GOLF SCRAMBLE 3 col {e))
{event type) {event type) (total number)
o
= |1 Gross recerpts 26,038 51,585 44,787 122,410
@
E Less Contributions
= Gross income {line 1
minus line 2} . 26,038 51,585 44,787 122,410
4 Cash pnizes N .
5 Noncash pnizes
o
@ 6 Rentffacility costs .
l% 7 Food and heverages .
E 8 Entertainment .
s 9 Other direct expenses . 9,698 10,724 12,120 32,542
10  Direct expense summary Add lines 4 through @ incolumn{d) . . . . . « . « « . . P (32,542)
11 Netincome summary Subtractline 10 from line 3, column{d} . . . . . T 89 868
CETEgEN] Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part 1V, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
i} {a) Bingo {b) Pull tabs/Instant (c) Other gaming {d) Total gaming {add
% bingo/progressive bingo coi (a) through col
5 ()
g |1 Grossrevenue . 108,715 108,715
@ |2 cCashprizes . . 11,700 11,700
£
& 13 Non-cashprizes .
&
g 4 Rent/facility costs i
& {5 Otherdirect expenses . 10,925 10,925
M ves. ... % (I Yes_______%_ | Yes 75000%
& Volunteerlabor . . . F No ™ No m Ne
7 Direct expense summary Add lines 2 through 5 incelumn(d) . . . . . . . . 22,625
8 Netgaming income summary Subtract ine 7 fromline 1, column{d) . . . . . - . 86,090
9 Enter the state(s ) in which the organrzation conducts gaming activities
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each ofthesestates® . . ., . . . . . . . . . ["-Yes l' No
b If"No," explamn
10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? . . . . . |- Yes |7 No
b If°Yes," explain

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? . . » &+ = & = & = « A = o= o= = = » |- Yes |7 No
12  Is the orgamization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other antity
formed to administer charitable gamIng? - « « & « = & = & 4 2 s o= o= = s & o= s oA o= o= = o= = I” ves I¥ No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activities conducted in
a Theorgamization's faciity . . . = & « & s+ . = = = 4 s w e = e e = ow 13a 100 000 %
b Anoutsidefacility . . - + « « & & & = 4 = 4w = = = = & oz = = & = 13b L
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special avents books and records

Mame I MARY ANN MORGAN

Address™ 15 AUDUBON PLAZA DRIVE
LOUISVILLE,KY 40217

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming

revenue?......................................rvesFNo
b If"Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the orgamization ™ § and the

amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party >3

€ If*Yes,” enter name and address of the third party

Name

Address

16 Gaming manager information

Name b MARY ANN MORGAN

Gaming manager compensation # $

Description of services provided ™ IN CHARGE OF OPERATION OF RAFFLES

l- Director/officer F Employee |- Independent contractor
17 Mandatory distnbutions
a Is the organization required under state law to make charntable distnibutions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming ICENSE? . o = « &+ « « & & = « = 2 = 4 4 o o+ s = o= 4 o4 e o= o= ¥ ves T no
b Enterthe amount of distnbutions required under state taw distnbuted to other exempt crgamzations or spent
in the organization's own exempt activibes during the tax year® ¢ 175,958

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, hne 2b, columns (m) and (v), and
Part IT1, knes 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional wnformation (see
instructions).

Return Reference Explanation

Schedute G {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule L Transactions with Interested Persons S e
(Form 990 or 990-EZ}) I Complete if the organization answered
"Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, lines 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28h, or 28¢,
or Form 990-EZ, Part ¥, line 38a or 40b.
Depestment of the Treasury k- Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-E2Z.

Open to Public

Intesmial Revenue Service Finformation about Schedule L {Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at
www.irs.gov/form390.
Name of the organization

Employer ident ification number
LITTLE SISTERS OF THE POOR HOME FOR THE AGED )
OF LOUISVILLE KENTUCKY

Inspection

Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c){3), section 501{c)(4), and 501(c}(29) organizetions only)
Complete :f the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line

25a or25b or Form 950-EZ, Part V, line 40b
1 (=) Name of disqualified person | (b) Relationship between disquahfied (€} Description of transaction {d) Corrected?
person and organ|zation Yes No

2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under section
- - - e

3 Enter the amount of tax, iIf any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization . T K

Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Ferm 990-EZ, Part V, Iine 38a, or Form 990, Part IV, line 26, or if the orgamzation
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, ine 5,6, 0r 22

(a) Name of { (b) Relationship {c) {d) Loan to {e)Ongmnal| (f)Balance (g) In (h} (iywntten
interested with orgamzation |Purpose of] or from the principal due default? Approved agreement?
person loan organization? amount by board or
committea?
To From Yes | No | Yes No Yes No
See Additional
Data Table
Total s 3,350,000] | |
13Ny Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

(a) Name of interested {b) Relationship between | {c) Amaunt of assistance

person interested person and the
organization

(d) Type of assistance {e) Purpose of assistance

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat No 50056A Schedule L (Form 990 or $90-EZ) 2014
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Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete if the organizabion answered "yas” on Form 990, Part IV, ine 28a, 28b, or 28c.

{a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship {c) Amount of {d) Descnption of transaction {e) Shanng
between Interested transaction of
person and the orgamzation's
orgamzation revenyes?
Yes No

EZEYE Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L {see instructions)
Explanation

Return Referance

Schedule L {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014



Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:

EIN:
Narme:

LITTLE SISTERS OF THE POOR HOME FOR THE AGED
OF LOUISVILLE KENTUCKY

Form 990, Schedule L, Part II - Loans to and from Interested Persons

(a) Name of {b) Relatienship (c) Purpose ofloan (d) Loan to (e)Ongmal (f)Balance due (g)In (h) (iYWntten
interested with organization or from the pnncipal default? Approved agreement?
person organization? amount by board or
committee?
To From Yes No Yes No Yes No |
(1)LSP CONSTRUCTION X 1,750,000 1,750,000 No |Yes Yas
CHICAGO OF HOME
PROVINCE
(2)LsSP OPERATION X 100,000 100,000 No |[Yes Yes
CHICAGOD OF HOME
PROVINCE
(3)LsP OPERATION X 200,000 200,000 No |Yes Yes
CHICAGO OF HOME
PROVINCE
(4)LSP OPERATION X 500,000 500,000 No |Yes Yes
CHICAGO OF HOME
PROVINCE
{5)LsP OPERATION X 250,000 250,000 No |Yes Yes
CHICAGO OF HOME
PROVINCE
(B)LSP OPERATION X 200,000 200,000 No |Yes Yes
CHICAGO OF HOME
PROVINCE
{7)LSP OPERATION X 150,000 150,000 No |Yes Yes
CHICAGO OF HOME
PROVINCE
(B)YLSFP OPERATION X 200,000 200,000 No |Yes Yes
CHICAGO OF HOME
PROVINCE
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?F?,':m 990) B Noncash Contributions

DLN: 93493219015825'
OMB No 1545-0047

»Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
» Attach to Form 990.

2014

Departmett of the TreasLry »Information about Schedule M (Form 990) and its instructions Is at www.irs.gov/form990. [EEI=I=0 & S FTv][1

Inemal Revenue Sevice

Name of the orgamzation
LITTLE SISTERS OF THE FOOR HOME FOR THE AGED

OF LOUISVILLE KENTUCKY _

Types of Property

15

CBENEERUENNBERNS

31

Inspection
Employer identiiication number

applicable Form 990, Part VIII, ine
ig

(a) (b) {c (d)
Check Number of contributions Noncash contnbution Method of determining
If or items contnbuted amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts

Art—Works of art

Art—Histencal treasures .

Art—Fractional interests . .

Books and publications .

Clothing and household
goods e e s e

Cars and other vehicles . .

Boats and planes . . . .

Intellectual property . . .

Secunties—Publicly traded .

Secunties—Closely held stock .

Secunities—Partnership, LLC,
ortrust interests . . . .

Secunities—Miscellaneous . .

Qualified conservation
contribution—Histonc
structures . . . . .

Q uaiified conservation
contribution—Dther . .

Real estate—Residential

Real estate—Commercial .

Real estate—Other . . .

Collectibles . . .

food inventory . . . X 133,957|FMV OF GOODS RECEIVE

Drugs and medical supplies

Taxidermy . . . . .

Historical artifacts . . .

Scientific specimens . .

Archeological artifacts . . .

Otherw ( )

Otherw{ )

Otherp{ h)

Otherw { )

Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization dunng the tax year for contnbutions
for which the orgamization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement . . . 29

During the year, did the orgamzation receive by contnbution any property reported in Part I, lines 1 through 28, that
1t must hold for at least three years from the date of the imitial contribution, and which 1s not required to be used

for exempt purposes fortheentire holding period? . . . + &« + « & &« + & = & = = « & =
If "Yes,” descnbe the arrangement in Part I1

Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nan-standard contributions?

Does the organizaticn hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
contnbutlons? . . . . . ¢ 4+ 4 4 s &+ = e« = = = e« = m = e 4 & u =
If *Yes," descrnbe in Part II

If the organization did not report an amount 1n column (c) for a type of property for which column {a) is checked,
describe \n Part 11

Yes | No
30a No
31 No
32a No

For Paperwark Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 51227) Schedule M (Form 990) (2014)
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m Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part I, lines 20b,
32b, and 33, and whether the orgamzation 1s reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributtons, the
number of items received, or a combmnation of both. Also complete this part for any addional information.

[ Return Reference ] Explanation

Schedule M {Form 990) (2014)



|efile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS IAs Filed Data -~ | DLN: 93493219015825'

OMB No 1545-0047
SCHEDULE O .
(Form 990 o 990-EZ) Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 201 4
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Department of the Treasury . y . :

Form 990 or 990-EZ or t ide dditional inf tion. Open to Publ
intemal Revere Servica O v Attach to Form 590 or 500E2z o Inspect jon

» Information about Schedule © (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its Instructions is at
www.irs.gov/form990.

Name of the argamzation Employer identif ication number
LIFTLE SISTERS OF THE POCR HOME FOR THE AGED
OF LOUISVILLE KENTUCKY ‘

990 Schedule 0, Supplemental Information

Return Reference Explanation
FORM 890, PART VI, SECTION B,
LINE 11
FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, | MONITORING THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY DIRE
LINE12C CTORS, OFFICERS, AND ALL BEMPLOY EES WHO INFLUENCE THE ACTIONS OF LITTLE SISTERS OF THE
POOR

ARE COVERED UNDER THIS FOLICY CONFLICT OF INTEREST MAY BE DEFINED AS AN INTEREST, DRECT
OR INDIRECT WATH ANY PERSONS OR FIRMS INVOLVED WITH LITTLE SISTERS OF THE POOR TRANSACTI
ONS WITH PARTIES WITH WHOM CONFLICTING INTEREST EXIST MAY BE UNDERTAKEN ONLY IF THE
CONFLI

CT IS DISCLOSED, THE PERSON WITH THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST IS EXCLUDED FROM THE DISCUSSION
AND APPROVAL OF SUCH TRANSACTION, A COMPETETIVE BID OR COMPARABLE VALUATION EXISTS
AND THE

BOARD OR A DULY CONSTITUTED COMMITEE THEREOF HAS DETERMINED THAT THE TRANSACTION IS N
™

E BEST NTEREST OF THE ORGANIZATION

FORM 990, PART V|, SECTION B, | PROCESS FOR DETERMINING COMPENSATION COMPENSATION FOR

LINE 15A THE BOARD MEMBERS, CEOS AND EMPLOY EES ARE BASED ON REASONABLE COMPENSATION THAT
WOULD BE

PAD FOR LIKE SERVICES BY LKE ENTERFRISES UNDER LIKE CIRCUMSTANCES THE OFFICERS, DRECTO
RS, AND TRUSTEES ARE MEMBERS OF THE CONGREGATION OF LITTLE SISTERS OF THE POCR AND TAKE
A

VOW OF POVERTY RENDERING THEM INELIGIBLE FOR COMPENSATION BENEFITS

FORM 990, PART V|, SECTION C, | PROCESS FOR MAKING DOCUMENTS AVAILABLETO PUBLIC

LINE 19 e LUPON APPOINTMENT, THE GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST FOLICY AND THEFIN
ANCIAL STATEMENTS CAN BE REVIBAVED ON SITE OR BY REQUEST IN WRITING, THE NFORMATION WL B
E DISTRBUTED ACCORDINGLY

FORM 990, PART X1, LINES RECONCLIATION OF NET ASSETS OTHER CHANGES IN NET ASSETS CHANGE IN

BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN TRUSTS $20,012




leflle GRAPHIC Erint - DO NOT PROCESS I As Filed Data - |
Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships

P Complets if the organization answered "Yes™ on Form 990, Part 1V, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37.
» Attach to Form 990.
b Information about Schedule R { Form 9290) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov /forin990.

SCHEDULE R
(Form 990)

Diepertmert of the Treasury
Intemal Revente Service

DLN: 93493219015825

OMB No 1545-0047

2014

Name of the crganization
LITTLE SISTERS OF THE POOR HOME FOR THE AGED
HYUCKY

OF LOUISVILLE KEi

Employer identification number

Identification of Disregarded Entities Complete sf the orgamzahon answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV

{a)
Name, address, and EIN {if applcable) of distegarded entity

{b)
Prrary activiy

)
Legal domicile (state
or forelgn country)

(d)
Total ncome

{e}
Enil-of-year assets

n
Duect controlkng
enity

Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations Comgplete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, hne 34 because it had one
or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.

(@) {b) {c) (d) (e) n )]
Name, address, and EIN of relhied organzaton Prmary actieity Legal domiile (state | Exempt Code section Public chanty status Direct contralling Section 512(b)
ar foreign country) {+f sechon 501(c)(3)} entity {13) controlied
entiy?
Yes No
{1) LITTLE SISTERS OF THE FOOR - 5T JOSEPH'S CARE FOR NEED 0 S01{C)}{3) 7 NA

80 WEST NORTHWST HIGHWAY

PALATINE, 1. 60067

No

For Peparwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50135Y

Schedule R (Form 930) 2014



Schedule R (Form 990) 2014

Page 2
iCliPesY Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because 1t had one or more related crganizabions treated as a partnership duning the tax year.
(@) (b} (<) {d) {e} (] [C]] (h) [0} ) (2]
Name, address, and EIN of Pranaty actwity] legal Durect Predorminant Share of Share of D Code Y-UBI | Generai or | Pescentage
refated organeation domictie| «© ling | ncome(related, |total income |end-of-year] alliomtions? m box| P
{state orf entty unrelated, assels 20 of partner?
foreign exduded from Schedule K-1
country) ax under {Form 1065)
sedtions 512-
514)
Yes | No Yeu [ Mo
_ [ 1

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust Complete If the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV,
line 34 because It had one or more related orgamzations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.

(=) (b) {e) ) () n (9) ) "
Name, address, and EIN of Prumary actwity Legal Direct controling | Type of entity | Share of total | Share of and- Percentage Section 512
related organzation domicie entity (Coomp, S mcome of-year ownership {b)(13}
{state or foreign Corp, assets controlled
country) or trust) antity?
Yes No

Schadule R (Form 990} 2014



Schedule R (Form 990} 2014

Transactions With Related Organizations Complete if the orgamization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, ine 34, 35b, or 36.

1 During the tax year, did the orgrarization engage m any of the following transactions with one or more related orpanizations listed in Parts I[I-1V?

- = a = & an -

Note. Complete hine 1 if any entity 1s listed in Parts II, II1, or IV of this schedule

Raceipt of {i) interast, (i) annuities, (ill} royaltres, or (v} rant from a contralled antity
Gift, grant, or capital contribution te related orgamization(s)

Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s)

Loans or loan guarantees to or for retated organization(s)

Loans or ioan guarzntees by related orgamization(s)

Dividends from related argamzation(s)

Sale of assets to related organization(s)

Purchase of assets from related ergamization(s }

Exchange of assets with related erganmizatien(s)

Leasce of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related orgamzation(s)

Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from ralatad erganizatien(s)
Perfarmance of services or membershup or fundraising sehcitations for related orgarzation(s}
Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitabions by related organization(s)
Shanng of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organtzation{s)
Shanng of paid employees with related organization(s)

Reimbursement paid ta related orgamization(s ) for expenses
Reimbursemeant paid by related organization(s) for expenses

D ther transfer of cash or proparty to related organization(s)
QOther transfer of cash or preparty from related organization{s)

Yea

S[E[RIE[E
GEELE

HBREEE
KR L L

HBEBE
| ¥ & FF

B35
F

BE
§

2 Ifthe answer to any of the above 1s "Yes,” see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction threshelds
(a) (k) =) {d)
Name of related organzabon Transachon Amount volved Method of determinmg amourd mvolved
type {a-s)

Schedule R (Form 950) 2014



Schedule R (Form 990) 2014

Page 4

Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37,
Provide the follomng information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organizetien conducted mora than five percant of its activities (measured by total assets or gross

revenue) that was not a related organszation See instructions regarding exclusion for certam investment partnerships

= (b} {c) (d) (e} n (9) (L] [0} ) )
Name, address, ard EIN of entty |Prmary advity|  Legal Predorminant | Are all partners Share of | Share of Deproprionate Code V-UBI | General or Percentage

domicile Income sechon total end-of-year allocatiens? L] ip
(state or {related, S01{c}3) Inaome assels box 20 partner?
foreign of Schedule
country) |excided from X-1

mx under {Form 1065)

sactions 512-
514 Yes| No Yes No Yes Illo

Schadule R (Form 990) 2014



Schaedule R (Form 990) 2014 Page 5

Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for respanses to questions on Schedule R (see instructions)

Retumn Reference Explanation

Schedule R (Form 990) 2014



ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT TO THE

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION es o7
OF il AnEWR

THE HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE

OF LOUISVILLE, JEFFERSON COUNTY

ARTICLE I

" whe name- of the corporation shall be THE HOME FOR THE AGED OF
THE LITTLE SISTERS OF THE POOR, INC.

ARTICLE II

The period of existence of the corporation shall be perpetual.

.‘.

ARTICLE III

The purposes of the corporation shall be exclusively
charitable, religious and educational, including a furtherance of
such purposes as (a) the establishment, inaintenance and operation,
either directly or in any other manner of an. institution for the
delivery of services to aged and impoverished persons, including
providing them with a home and spiritual and physical care; and
further, to aid and support the works of the religious Congregation
of the Little Sisters of the Poor throughout the United States and
the World, with particular attention to the Little Sisters of the
Poor, Chicago Province, a religious institute of the Roman Catholic
Church, for the advancement of the spiritual and religlous welfare
of its members in fulfilling their religious obligations; and for
its corporate purposes to acquire real and personal property by
gift, devise or bequest, or to purchase, use, maintain, sell or
transfer same; and (b) any other purpose permitted under -the
authority of Chapter 273 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes; and (<)
the exercise of any or all lawful powers necessary O convenidant to
effect any or all of the purposes for which the corporation is

-organized: - -

ARTICLE IV

_ {2) The corporation shall have one class of members. The
members of this corporation shall be such members of the Little
Sisters of the Poor who have taken the vows of said Congregation,
and who, pursuant to the direction of the Congregation, have been
designated by the Provincial of the Chicago Province as Mother
gsuperior, the Assistant, Councillor and such other members of the
Little -Sisters - of -the Poor who are designated by the-Chicago”
Province. No membership nor any rights arising therefrom may be
transferred .or assigned, nor shall it pass by descent or will.
Membership shall be terminated by cessation of membership in the
Congregation of the tiittle Sisters of the Poor, or by cessation of

1




3 B sk 440872

(£) Notwithstanding any other provisions hereof, any Home for
the Aged operated by the Little Sisters of the Poor within the
Chicago Province -shall (i) admit and treat individuals without
regard to race, sex, national origin or religious belief, and (ii)
respect, permit and not interfere with the religiocus beliefs of
persons .admitted or treated, nor be engaged in sectarian

instruction (except for pastoral services of the kind permitted or
provided by similar institutions generally)..

ARTICLE VIII

On the dissolution of the corporation, the board of directors
shall distribute the entire net assets remaining after the payment
or satisfaction of any and all liabilities and obligations of the
corporation, exclusively for the purposes of the corperation to the
Little Sisters of the Poor, Chicago Province, inc., or to such
other Province or Corporation of the Little Sisters of the Poor, as
the board od directors .shall determine, provided such organization
or organizations shall at the time qualify as an exempt
organization or organizations under Section 501(c¢)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (or corresponding provisions of any
future United States Internal Revenue law), or if there be none,
then such assets shall be distributed to such other organization or
organizations organized and operated exclusively for charitable,
religious and educational purposes as. shall at the time qualify as
an exempt organization or organizations under Sectlon 501(c)(3) of
the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (or the corresponding provisions
of any future United States Internal Revenue Law), as the board of
directors shall determine. '

ARTICLE IX

These Articles may be altered, amended or repealed and new
Articles may be adopted by the members of the corporation, by
affirmative vote of the majority of the number of members present
at any meeting at which a quorum is in attendance.

WITNESS our signatures this “lp  day of Zawgﬂhﬁfil ’
4. Cottisines Lo élwﬁ.
SR. CATHERINE REGINA CAVANAU
/sn.'m%sn o e T AR e
Sy Clele ol % ole et
SR. CLOTILDE JARDIM -
A lne (e

SR. ANN POPE /

1992,

3
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CONSENT

We, the undersigned, members of THE HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE
L,ITTLE SISTERS OF THE PGOR, INC., on motion unanimously carried,
consent to and -authorize amendment of the Articles of

Inco}:poration .

pated this Ll _day of August, 1992.

SR. CATHERIN‘E REGINA CAVANA GH

‘SR. MAUREEN COUR'I‘NEY

SR. CLOTIIDE Jﬁﬂ[
SR. 'ANN'! pop% 7

/jt Wﬂﬁb‘ﬁaﬁ‘/

SR, CHARLES D

A N !
SR. BERNARD HOPKINS
SR. _NEVIEVE FITZPATRICK

d?’iw/;la.« et s !i—e’:—e_( A

SR . ﬁDALEﬁ KOEGER

i
N et

S~




Internal Revenue Service Department of the Treasury
District Director -

F. O. Box 2508
Cincinnati, OH 45201
Date: June 4, 2002 Person to Contact:
- Myrna Huber #31-07276
. Telephone Number:
- 877-829-5500 '
. ) . FAX Number:-
Ms, Deirdre Dessingue . - 513-263-3756
Associate General Counse| ‘ T I
United States Conference
of Catholic Bishops

3211.4" Street, NE. -
Washington, D.C. 20017-1194

Dear Ms. Dessingue:.

In a ruling dated March 25, 1946, we held that the agencies and instrumentalities and.all
educational, charttable and religious institutions operated, supervised, or controlled by or
in connection with the Roman Catholic-Church in the United States, iis territories or
possesslons appearing in The Official Catholic Directory 1946, are entitled to exemption
from federal income tax under the provisions of section 101(6) of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1939, which carresponds to section 501(c)(3) of the 1986 Code. This ruling has
been updated annually to cover the activities added to or delsted from the Directory. - -

The Official Cathalic Directory for 2002 shows the names and addresses of all agencies
and instrumentalities and all educational, charitable, and religicus institutions operated.
by the Roman Cathoiic-Church in the United States, its temitories and possessions in
existence af the time the Directory was published. -1t is understeod that each of these is
a non-profit:prganization, that no part of the net eamings thereof inuras to the benefit of . .
any individual, that o substantial part of their activities is for promotion of legisiation, and
that rione are private foundations under section 509(a) of the Code. . T R

‘Based on all information submitted, we conclude that the agencies and instrumenizliies .
and educational, charitable, and refigious institutions operated, supervised, or controfled :
by or in connection with the Roman Cathofic Church In the United States, its territories, or
‘possessions appearing in The Official Catfiolic Directory for 2002 are exempt from '
federal income tax under section 501(c)(3) of the Code. . - ‘
~ Donors.may déeduct contributions to the agencies, instrumentalities and institutions
referrad to above, as provided by section 170 of the Code. Bequésts, legacies, devisss,
transfers or gifs to them or for their use are deductible for federal estate and gift tax .
purposes under sections 1055, 2106, and 25622 of the Code. o




Office of the General Counsel

3211 FOURTH STREET NE » WASHINGTON DC 20017-1194 = 202-541.3300 = FAX 202.541-3337

IMPORTANT GROUP RULING INFORMATION
‘June 19, 2002

FOR THE INFORMATION OF:  Most Reverend Archbishops and Bishops, Diocesan
Attomeys and Fiscal Managers, and State. Conference
Dlrecfms

SUBJECT: 2002 Group Ruling \Uﬂ
FROM.. Mark E. Chopko; .General Counssl -

_(Staff: Deirdre Dessin‘gue, Associate General Cou'ns_.el)

-

Enclosed isa copy of the Gmup Rulmg issued to the Uml:ed States Confererice of
Caﬂ'nolic Bishops¥ on.June 4, 2002 by the Interal Revenue Service ("IRS"), with respect tothe
federal tax status of Catholic orgamzations listed in the.2002 edition of the Official Catholic
Directory ("OCD"¥. As explained in greater deiail below, this ruling is :mportant for
estabhshmg S ,

' (1) - the exemption of such orgamzahons from:

(a) federl mcometax, :
(b) federal” unemployment tax (but see 1{5 of
. Exp!anaﬂon below), and '

(2)" " the deductibilly, for federal income, gift and estate tax X purposes,
... - of contributions to such orgamzaﬂons.

The 2002 Group Ruling Is the Iatest in a. senes that began with the onglnal
determination of March 25,1848. In-the 1946 document, the Treasury Department affirmed
the exemption from federal income tax of all Cathoiic Institutions listed in the OCD for that year.”
Each year since 1946, In a separate letter, the 19486 ruling has been extended to cover the
institutions listed in the current OCD?. The language of these rulings has remained relatwely -
unchanged, except to reflect intervening modifications in the Intemal Révenue Code ("Code”).”
- The 2002 Gmup Rulmg is conSIstent wnth the 2001 ruling.

. 3 ‘The name-cfthe Un&ed%tesCathol:c Canference was changedto the UmtedStates Conference
of Caﬂrolic Biehaps, eﬁeetlve.!uly‘! 2001. -

A copy of the Gmup Ruling may a!so be found on the USCC websr'te at www nsccb.orglogc

g Catholrc organizaﬂons \ith independent IRS exempﬂon detenninaﬂon lettem ars listed in thé 2002
OCD with an asterisk (*), which.is explained at page A—1 1 and indicates that such organizations dre not
_Covered by the Gmup Ruling. _




employee who is paid $100 or more in a calendar year.¥ Services performed by diocesan
priests in the exercise of their-ministry are not considered "employment” for FICA (Social
Security) purposes,¥ and FICA should not be withheld from their salaries. For Social Securify
purposes, diccesan priests are subject to self-employment tax ("SECA”) on their salaries as
well as on the value of meals and housing or housing allowances provided to them.¥ Neither
FICA nor income tax withhalding is required on remuneration paid to religious institutes for
miembers who are subject fo vows of poverty and obedience and are employed by
organizations included in the Official Catholic Directory.? ' o

7. ' Form90. Al organizations included In the- OCD must file Form 990, Retumn of
Organization Exempt from. Income Tax, unless they are eligible for a mandatory or
discretionary exception. There is no automatic exemption from the Form 990 filing
requirement simply because an organization Is listed In the OCD.. Organizations required
to file Form 990 must do so by the 15th day of the fifth month after the close of their fiscal
year# Among the organizations not required to-file Form 990 under section’ 8033 of the Code
are: churches; integrated auxiliaries of churches?; the exclusively reilgious activities of
religious orders; schools below college level affiliated with a church or operated by a refigious

4 Section 3121(w) of the Code permits certari church-related organizations to make an

irmevocable e lection to avoid payment of FICA taxes, but only If such o rganizations are
opposed for. refigicus reasons to payment of social securlly taxes. - -
! LR.C. § 3121(b)(8)(A).
g LR.C. § 1402(a)(8).

T Rev. Rul. 77-280, 1977-2C.B. 26. .

8 The penaliy for failure to file the Form 990 is $20 for each day the failure cantinues, up fo a
maximum of $10,000 or § percent of the organization's gross recelpts, whichever i3 less.. -
However, crganizations with annual gross receipts in excess of $1 million are subject fo
‘penaities of $100 per day, up o a maximum of $50,600. l.R.C. § 6652(c)(1)(A). .

® . LR.C.§6033(a)(2)(A))); Trees. Reg. § 1.6033-2(h). Effective December 20, 1998, the intemgl
‘support test formerly contained in Rev. Proc. 86-23, 1986-1 C.B. 564, Is the sole"test for’
determining whether an organization qualifies as an integrated auxiliary of a church.” To
‘qualify, an organization.raust be described in section 501{c)(3), qualify as otherthan a private
foundation, be affilfated with a church, and qualify as Intemally supported. .An organization
will be considered injsmally supported unless Rboth: . -

(1) Offers admissions, goods, services, or facitles for sale, other than on an
: incidental basis, to the general public (except goods, services, or facilities
sb!d_at a nominal charge or substantially below cost), and -

(2) normally receivés more than 50 percent of its support from a combination of
governmental scurces; public soficitation of contributions (such as through
a communtty fund drive); and receipts from the sale of admisslons, goods,
performance of services, or fumnishing of facilities In activities that are not
unrelated trades or businesses. '

-3-




all schools listed in the OCD. Diocesan or schoot officials should insure that the
requirements of Rev. Proc. 75-50 are met since failure to do so could Jeopardize the
exempt status of the school and, in the case of a school operated by a church, the
exempt status of the church itself.

9, Lobbying Activities. Organizations included inthe OCD may lobbyforchanges
in the law, provided such igbbying is not more than an insubstantial part of their total activities.
Attempts to influence legisiation both directly and through grassroots lobbying are subject to.
this restriction. The term “lobbying® includes” activities in support of or in opposition to
referenda, constitutional amendments, and similar ballot initiatives. - There is no distinction
betwieen lobbying activity thatIs related to an organization's exempt purposes and lobbying that
is not. There is no fixed percentage that constitutes a safe harbor for "insubstantial” lobbying.
Please refer to your atiomey any questions you may have about permissible lobbying activities.

10. Political Activities. -Organizatiotis included in the Group Ruling may not
participate or intervene in any political campaign on behalf of or in oppaosition to any
candidate for public office. Violation of the prohibition against political activity can
Jeopardize the organization’s tax-exempt status. In addition to revoking exemptstatus, IRS -
may also impose excise taxes on an exempt organization and its managers on account of
political expenditures. Where there has been a flagrant violation, IRS has authority to seek an
Injunction against the exempt organization and immediate assessment of taxes due. ff you .
have any questions in this regard, please refer them to your attomey. (See 0GC Mermo dated

February 29, 2000, which Is available at www.uscchb.org/oge.)

- 11. _ Public Charity Status. The latest Group Ruling affirms that organizations
included In the OCD are not private foundations under section 509(a) of the Code. However,
the Group Ruling does not identify the subsection of section 509(a) under which a particular
organization is classified as a public charity. Organizations must determine for themselves
whether they qualify for stich status under the provisions of section 509(a)(1), (a)(2) or (a)(3).
Newly-created- or newly-affillated organizations must establish that they are niot private
foundations as a condition of inclusion in the Group Ruling and 0CD.

~__12.  Group Exemption Number. The group exemption number assigned to USCC-
is 928 or 0928.. This number must he Included on each Form 990, Forin990-T, and Form
5578 required to be filed by any organization exempt under the Group Ruling’¥ We
recommend against using the group exemption number on Form SS-4, Request for Employer

{dentification Number, because in the past this has resulted in IRS including USCCB as part-
of the organization's name when it enters the organization in its database. =

} Ifyou ha\fe.duesﬁons concerning the Group Ruling ortliis memorandum, please contact
Deirdre Dessingue at 202-541-3300 or by e-mail at ddessingus@usccb.org.

¥ " IRS has expressed concem about organizations covered under the Group Ruling that fail to
include the group exemption number, 0928, on their Form 990 filings, particularly the initial
flig. | ' ' -.
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Form W-9 ~ Request for Taxpayer G“'e:;g:‘ ro “:;t
B et e Toaasy Identification Number and Certification rond 1o the IRS.
Internal Revenue Service )
Name (as shown on your incoma tax retum)
Home for the Aged of the Little Sisters of the Poor, Inc.
o Business nanm!dsmgardedlmﬂty narne, if different from above
@
o
E Checic appropriate box for federsl tax classification:
°§ [ individuat/scle propietor {1 G Corporation [] scomoration [ Partnership (] Trustiestate
-]
'EEE [ Limited Habilfty company. Enter the tax classification (G=G corporation, S=8 corporation, Ppastnership) > [ Exempt payee
'g - Other (see instructions) > Non-Profit
% " Addrese (number, street, and apt, or suite no.) Raquester’s nams and addreas {optional)
2 115 Audubon Plaza Dr
@ &y, state, and ZIP code
@ |Lowisville KY 40217-1318
List account mumber{s) here (optional)
Taxpayer Identification Number {TIN)
Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN pravided must match the name given on the “Name” line [ Sociat sacurity number
to avoid backup withholding. For individuals, this s your soclal security number (SSN). However, fora
res{dsntallen.solepmpﬁator.ordisregerdedenﬁty.seethePadlinsh‘udio_nsonpagea.Forother - -
antities, It Is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a
TIN an page 3.
Note. If the account is in rore than one name, ses the chart on page 4 for guidellnes on whose Employes ideniification number

number to enter.

BT Certification

Under penalties of parjury, | certify that:

1. Thanurnbershawnonttﬂsmisnlyoorrecttaxpayerlderxﬁﬁcmmnnumber(orlamwaiﬁngforanumbartu be issued to me), and

2. lamnotsub]ecttdbachpwiﬂrhaldiﬂgbecause:(a)lammmptﬁom

bach:pndﬁholding,nrﬂ:]lhavenotbeenmﬂﬂedbyheintemalﬂmmnua

Sewioe(lFlS)thatlamsubjactmbaclu.pwiﬁihddingasammltofa.faﬂmhompnrtallhterestordivldends, qr{l:_:)melRShasmﬁﬁadmeﬁatlam

no longer subject to backup withholding, and
3. [ am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person {defined below).

Certification istructions. You must cross ottt ftern 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding
becwsey\ouhavafaiedtorepodaumaestanddivide‘ndsonyourtaxretum.Forrealestatetranswtions, itemn 2 does not apply. For morigage
arrangement

interest paid, acquisition ar abandonment of secured property, cancellatian of debt, contributions to an individual retirement

(RA), and

generally, payments ather than Interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your cormect TIN. See the

instructions on page 4.

Data b

/-5 -1

i -
Son Nagawet ™ /2o o,
General Instructions — r

Section references are ta the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted,

Purpose of Form

ApersonmisreqtﬁradtoﬁleanmmaﬁonremwiﬂlmelRSmust
cbtain your correct taxpayer identification number (TIN} to report, for
exmnﬂe.incompaidtuyou.realastaiehansacﬁons.moﬂgageintar&st
yout pald, acquisition or shandonment of secured property, cancellation
of debt, or contributions you made to an IRA:

Use Form W-9 only If you ara a U.S. persan (including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TN to the persen requesting it {the
requester} and, when applicable, to: _

1. Certily that the TIN you ere ghving is comrect {or you are waiting fora
number to be Issued), '

z.certlfyﬂﬁtyuuaremtsub}ecttcobadmpwithholding,or

3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a .5, exempt
payee. if applicable, you are also certifying that as a LS. persan, your
allocable share of any partnership lncome from a U.S. trade or business
is not subject to the withholding tax on forelgn partners’ share of
effectively connacted incame.

Note. If a requester givea you a form other than Form W-8 to request
yourTlN,youmustusetherequesta’sfmnifkissubstanﬁaﬂysimh
to this Form W-3.

Definition of a U.S. person. For federal tax purposes, you are
cansidered a U.S. person if you are:

a An individual who is a U.S. citizen or U.S. resident allen,

« A partnership, corporation, company, or assoclation created or
organized In the United States or under the laws df the United States,

» An estate [other than a foreign estate), or
« A domestic trust {as defined in Regulations section 301.7701-7).

Special rules for partnerships. Partnerships that conduct a trade or
business In the United States are generally required to pay a withholding
tax on any foreign pariners’ share of income from such business.
Further, in certaln oases whers a Form W-8 has not been received, a
parmership Is required to presume that a partner Is a foreign person,
and pay the withholding tae. Therefors, if you are a U.S. person thatis a
parmghapamshlpcnnduoﬁngahadeorbusinminmeumed
States, provide Form W-9 to the partnership to establish your U.s.
status and avoid withholding on your share of partnership income.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W-9 Rev. 12-2011}




BK DLLP &00 N. Hurstbourne Parkway, Suite 350 #/ RO. Box 22127 J/ Louisville, KY 40252.0127

CPAs & Advisors © 502.581.0435 #/ fax 502.561.0723 // bkd.com

Board of Directors and Management

St. Joseph’s Home for the Aged of the Little Sisters
of the Poor of Louisville, Kentucky, Inec.

Louisville, Kentucky

As part of our audit of the financial statements of St. Joseph’s Home for the Aged of the Little
Sisters of the Poor of Louisville, Kentucky, Inc. (Home) as of and for the year ended
December 31, 2014, we wish to communicate the following to you.

AUDIT SCOPE AND RESULTS

Auditor’s Responsibility Under Auditing Standards Generally Accepted in the United
States of America

An audit performed in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America is designed to obtain reasonable, rather than absolute, assurance about the financial
statements. In performing auditing procedures, we establish scopes of audit tests in relation to the
financial statements taken as a whole. Our engagement does not include a detailed audit of every
transaction. Our engagement letter more specifically describes our responsibilities.

These standards require communication of significant matters related to the financial statement
audit that are relevant to the responsibilities of those charged with governance in overseeing the
financial reporting process. Such matters are communicated in the remainder of this letter or
have previously been communicated during other phases of the audit. The standards do not
require the auditor to design procedures for the purpose of identifying other matters to be
communicated with those charged with governance.

An audit of the financial statements does not relieve management or those charged with
governance of their responsibilities. Our engagement letter more specifically describes your
responsibilities.

Qualitative Aspects of Significant Accounting Policies and Practices

Significant Accounting Policies

The Home’s significant accounting policies are described in Note 1 of the audited financial
statements.

e
i
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Alternative Accounting Treatments

We had discussions with management regarding alternative accounting treatments within
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America for policies and
practices for material items, including recognition, measurement and disclosure considerations
related to the accounting for specific transactions, as well as general accounting policies, as
follows:

e No matters are reportable

Management Judgments and Accounting Estimates

Accounting estimates are an integral part of financial statement preparation by management,
based on its judgments. The following area involves significant estimates for which we are
prepared to discuss management’s estimation process and our procedures for testing the
reasonableness of those estimates:

e Allowance for uncollectible accounts

Financial Statement Disclosures

The following areas involve particularly sensitive financial statement disclosures for which we
are prepared to discuss the issues involved and related judgments made in formulating those
disclosures:

¢ Long-term debt with the Little Sisters of the Poor Chicago Province, Inc.

® Contribution of approximately $890,000 in April 2015

Audit Adjustments

During the course of any audit, an auditor may propose adjustments to financial statement
amounts. Management evaluates our proposals and records those adjustments which, in its
judgment, are required to prevent the financial statements from being materially misstated. Some
adjustments proposed were not recorded because their aggregate effect is not currently material;
however, they involve areas in which adjustments in the future could be material, individuaily or
in the aggregate.

Areas in which adjustments were proposed include:

Proposed Audit Adjustments Recorded

e Accrued expenses
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Proposed Audit Adjustments Not Recorded
e Attached is a summary of uncorrected misstatements we aggregated during the current

engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented that were determined by
management to be immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial
statements as a whole.

Auditor’s Judgments About the Quality of the Home’s Accounting Principles

During the course of the audit, we made the following observation regarding the Home’s
application of accounting principles:

e No matters are reportable

Disapreements With Management

The following matter involved disagreements, which if not satisfactorily resolved, would have
caused a modified auditor’s opinion on the financial statements:

e No matters are reportable
Consnitation With Other Accountants

Durring our audit, we became aware that management had consulted with other accountants about
the following auditing or accounting matter:

¢ No matters are reportable
Significant Issues Discussed With Management
Prior to Retention

During our discussion with management prior to our engagement, the following issue regarding
application of accounting principles or aydifing standards was discussed:

e No matters are reportable

During the Audit Process

During the audit process, the following issue was discussed or was the subject of correspondence
with management:

¢ No matters are reportable
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Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

Our audit requires cooperative effort between management and the audit team. During our audit,
we found significant difficulties in working effectively on the following matter:

® No matters are reportable

Other Material Written Communication

Listed below is the other material written communication between management and BKD related
to the audit:

¢ Management representation letter (attached)

INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of the Home as of and for the
year ended December 31, 2014, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America, we considered the Home’s internal control over financial reporting
(internal control) as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing
our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Home’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Home’s internal control.

Our consideration of intemal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding
paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses and, therefore, there can be no assurance that all
deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses have been identified.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent or detect and correct misstatements of the Home’s financial statements on a timely basis.
A deficiency in design exists when a control necessary to meet a control objective is missing or
an existing control is not properly designed so that, even if the control operates as designed, a
control objective would not be met. A deficiency in operation exists when a properly designed
control does not operate as designed or when the person performing the control does not possess
the necessary authority or competence to perform the control effectively.

A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such
that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the Home’s financial
statements will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is
less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance.
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We observed the following matters that we consider to be deficiencies:
Deficiencies

Audit Adjustment

An audit adjustment relating to accrued expenses was recorded at December 31, 2014. We
recommend management consider this proposed adjustment throughout the year for recording on
its interim financial statements.

Unrecorded Audit Adjustments

Unrecorded audit adjustments to patient accounts receivable related to Medicare revenue
recorded in the incorrect accounting period and to patient trust accounts and accounts receivable
were proposed to management but not recorded due to their overall immateriality to the financial
statements taken as a whole. We recommend management consider these proposed adjustments
throughout the year for recording on its interim financial statements.

Financial Statement Preparation and Disclosures

The preparation of the Home’s financial statements and related note disclosures in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America was outsourced
during the year-end audit. Preparation of financial statements is complicated, which requires
management to be knowledgeable of a considerable number of accounting standards that are
constantly changing. Given the level of complexities associated with this process, we do not
believe management has complete knowledge of the most current standards affecting the Home to
prepare the financial statements, including all applicable note disclosures (similar in format to
those presented in the annual audit report), in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. Additionally, we noted management does not currently
have access to current disclosure checkiists to ensure propriety and completeness of the financial
statement notes.

For management to become fully educated with all applicable standards would take a
considerable amount of time, require continuous hands-on experience preparing annual financial
statements and note disclosures to remain current. Because of this, many organizations continue
to outsource this annual financial statement preparation.

We recommend management consider the costs versus benefits of increasing its knowledge of all
standards applicable to the Home’s various accounting situations.
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Review of Journal Entries

Currently, there is no review of nonstandard journal entries being prepared by the business office
manager. We recommend the president or administrator review significant nonstandard journal
entries made on a monthly basis as a control procedure to help ensure the financial integrity of the
monthly and year-end financial statements. This would also help ensure another individual is
adequately informed about, and involved in, decisions affecting the financial statements.

OTHER MATTERS

Although not considered material weaknesses, significant deficiencies or deficiencies in internal
control over financial reporting, we observed the following matters and offer these comments and
suggestions with respect to matters which came to our attention during the course of the andit of
the financial statements. Our audit procedures are designed primarily to enable us to form an
opinion on the financial statements and, therefore, may not bring to light all weaknesses in
policies and procedures that may exist. However, these muatters are offered as constructive
suggestions for the consideration of management as part of the ongoing process of modifying and
improving financial and administrative practices and procedures. We can discuss these matters
further at your convenience and may provide implementation assistance for changes or
improvements.

Potential Changes to the Method of Accounting for Leases Under Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles in the United States of America

The Financial Accounting Standards Board {(FASB) and the International Accounting Standards
Board (JASB) (Boards) began redeliberations in 2014 on significant issues related to the revised
lease exposure draft issued in May 2013, The proposed standard requires all leases, other than
short-term leases, to be recognized on the balance sheet. In their redeliberations on the May 2013
exposure draft, the Boards have taken divergent approaches. FASB is proposing requiring that
lessees classify leases as one of two types. Most existing capital/finance leases would be
accounted for as Type A leases with amortization of the right-of-use (ROU) asset recognized
separately from interest on the lease liability. Most existing operating leases would be accounted
for as Type B leases, with a single total for lease expense recognized on a straight-line basis.
Both Type A and Type B leases would result in the lessee recognizing a ROU asset and a lease
liability.

When adopted, this new approach will require more monitoring and record keeping. Companies
should evaluate the potential impacts on the financial statements, particularly with regard to
financial ratios, results and related matters. These changes may have unexpected impacts on debt
covenants or other contracts with lenders, vendors, employees, regulators, etc., that may require
revision to maintain the original intent.
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FASB has not yet established an expected effective date for the final standard, but it will likely be
no sooner than three years after issuance. The final standard would be required to be applied to
all leases outstanding as of the beginning of the earliest comparative period presented with the
option of applying a full retrospective or modified retrospective approach.

As a reminder, until a final standard is issued, any positions contained within the exposure draft
are still susceptible to change. FASB has substantially completed their redeliberations and a final
standard is expected by the end of 2015.

Formal Risk Management Policy

There is no formal risk management policy to identify potential business risks relevant to
financial reports and estimate the significance of those risks and the impact to the financial
statements. The risk management policy should also include a formalized policy to identify,
evaluate and report potential professional liability claims to the insurance provider.

New Accounting and Reporting Guidance

FASB ASC No. 2013-06, Not-for-Profit Entities: Services Received from Personnel of an
Affiliate, applies to the Home’s financial statements for the year ending December 31, 2015.
ASC No. 2013-06 requires the recognition of all services received from persomnel of an affiliate
that directly benefit the recipient organization. The services are recognized at the cost of the
affiliate for the personnel providing the services, including but not limited to, compensation and
related employee fringe benefits or the approximate fair value of that service. The
implementation will be applied prospectively with early application permitted. Management is in
the process of evaluating the impact and effect on the financial statements.

Potential Changes to Not-for-Profit Financial Reporting

The FASB’s Not-for-Profit Advisory Committee (NAC) was established to develop
recommendations for improving the financial reporting of not-for-profit organizations. Recent
FASB activity in response to the NAC’s recommendations could significantly impact not-for-
profit financial reporting. Tentative decisions by FASB, described below, will serve as basis for
an exposure draft.

Changes to net asset classification — FASB tentatively decided to replace the three existing net
asset classes with two classes of net assets: net assets with and without donor-imposed
restrictions. FASB also decided tc remove the hard-line distinction between temporary and
permanent restrictions.

Operating measure — FASB tentatively decided to define an intermediate operating measure on
the basis of a mission dimension and an availability dimension. FASB decided to support an
alternative for presenting an intermediate operating measure that would present all legally
available mission-related revenues before reductions for amounts designated by the governing
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board for use in fiture periods, rather than only the net of those amounts. That presentation also
would include amounts of previously unavailable resources that the governing board made
available for use in the current period.

Reporting cash flows — FASB tentatively decided to require the direct method of reporting cash
flows. FASB also discussed rearranging various components of the cash flow statement to better
align them with the tentative decision for an intermediate measure of operations.

Rk R E R

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management, board of
directors and others within the organization and is not intended to be and should not be used by
anyone other than these specified parties.

BEDLwp

Louisville, Kentucky
July 22, 2015
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Certified Public Accountants
P.Q. Box 22127
Louisville, KY 40252-0127

We are providing this letter in connection with your audits of our financial statements as of and
for the years ended December 31,2014 and 2013. We confirm that we are responsible for the fair
presentation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. We are also responsible for adopting sound accounting
policies, establishing and maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting,
operations and compliance and preventing and detecting fraud.

Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are material.
[tems are considered material, regardless of size, if they involve an omission or misstatement of
accounting information that, in light of surrounding circumstances, makes it probable that the
judgment of a reasonable person relying on the information would be changed or influenced by
the omission or misstatement.

We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, the following:

ik We have fulfilled our responsibilities, as set out in the terms of our engagement
letter dated April 17, 2015, for the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America.

2. We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

3. We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation and
maintenance of internal control to prevent and detect fraud.

4. We have reviewed and approved a draft of the financial statements and related
notes referred to above, which you prepared in connection with your audit of our
financial statements. We acknowledge that we are responsible for the fair
presentation of the financial statements and related notes.
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We have provided you with:

(@) Access to all information of which we are aware that is relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements such as
records, documentation and other matters.

(b}  Additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of
the audit,

(¢) Unrestricted access to persons within the Home from whom you
determined it necessary to obtain audit evidence.

(d) All minutes of meetings of the governing board held through the date of
this letter.

(e)  All significant contracts and grants.

(f)  All peer review organizations, fiscal intermediary and third-party payer
reports and information.

All transactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are reflected in
the financial statements.

We have informed you of all current risks of a material amount that are not
adequately prevented or detected by the Home’s procedures with respect to:

(2) Misappropriation of assets.

(b) Misrepresented or misstated assets or liabilities.

We believe the effects of the uncorrected financial statement misstatements
summarized in the attached schedule are immaterial, both individuaily and in the
aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole.

We have no knowledge of any known or suspected:

(@) Fraudulent financial reporting or misappropriation of assets involving
management or employees who have significant roles in internal control.

(b) Fraudulent financial reporting or misappropriation of assets involving
others that conld have a material effect on the financial statements.
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() Communications from regulatory agencies, governmental representatives,
employees or others concerning investigations or allegations of
noncompliance with laws and regulations, deficiencies in financial
reporting practices or other matters that could have a material adverse
effect on the financial statements.

10.  We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting
the Home received in communications from employees, customers, regulators,
suppliers or others.

1.  We have disclosed to you the identity of the Home’s related parties and all the
related-party relationships and transactions of which we are aware. Related-party
relationships and transactions have been appropriately accounted for and
disclosed in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. We understand that the term related party refers to an
affiliate, principa! owners, management and members of their immediate
families, subsidiaries accounted for by the equity method and any other party
with which the Home may deal if the Home can significantly influence, or be
influenced by, the management or operating policies of the other. The term
affiliate refers to a party that directly or indirectly controls, or is controlled by, or
is under common control with, the Home.

12.  Except as reflected in the financial statements, there are no:

(a) Plans or intentions that may materially affect carrying values or
classifications of assets and liabilities.

(b) Material transactions omitted or improperly recorded in the financial
records.

{(¢) Material gain/loss contingencies requiring accrual or disclosure, including
those arising from environmental remediation obligations.

(d) Events occurring subsequent to the balance sheet date through the date of
this letter requiring adjustment or disclosure in the financial statements.

(e) Agreements to purchase assets previously sold.
(f)  Restrictions on cash balances or compensating balance agreements.

(g) Guarantees, whether written or oral, under which the Home is contingently
liable.

13.  We have disclosed to you all known instances of noncompliance or suspected
noncompliance with laws and regulations whose effects should be considered
when preparing financial statements.
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14.  We are not aware of any pending or threatened litigation or claims whose effects
should be considered when preparing the financial statements. We have not
sought or received attorney’s services related to pending or threatened lLitigation
or claims during or subsequent to the audit period. Also, we are not aware of any
litigation or claims, pending or threatened, for which legal counsel should be
sought.

15.  We have informed you of all pending or completed investigations by regulatory
authorities of which we are aware. There are no known circumstances that could
jeopardize the Home’s participation in the Medicare or other governmental health

care programs.

16.  Adequate provisions and allowances have been accrued for any material losses
from:

(a) Uncollectible receivables.

(b) Medicare/Medicaid and other third-party payer contractual, audit or other
adjustments.

(c) Purchase commitments in excess of normal requirements or above
prevailing market prices.

17.  Exceptas disclosed in the financial statementis, the Home has:

(a) Satisfactory title to all recorded assets, and they are not subject to any
liens, pledges or other encumbrances.

{(b) Complied with all aspects of contractual agreements, for which
noncompliance would materially affect the financial statements.

18. With respect to the Home’s possible exposure to past or future medical
malpractice assertions:

(a) We have disclosed to you all incidents known to us that could possibly
give rise to an assertion of malpractice.

(by All known incidents have been reported to the appropriate medical
malpractice insurer and are appropriately considered in our malpractice
liability accrual,

(c) There is no known lapse in coverage, including any lapse subsequent to
the fiscal year-end, that would result in any known incidents being
uninsured.
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19.

20.

21.

22.

(d) Management does not expect any claims to exceed malpractice insurance
limits.

(e) We believe our accruals for malpractice claims are sufficient for all known
and probable potential claims.

With respect to any nonattest services you have provided us during the year,
including the preparation of a draft of the financial statements and related notes,
Medicare and Medicaid cost report filings and Internal Revenue Service Form
990:

(@) We have designated a qualified management-level individual to be
responsible and accountable for overseeing the nonattest services.

(b) We have established and monitored the performance of the nonattest
services to ensure that they meet our objectives.

(¢) We have made any and all decisions involving management functions with
respect to the nonattest services and accept full responsibility for such
decisions.

(d) We have evaluated the adequacy of the services performed and any
findings that resulted.

We are an organization exempt from income tax under Section 501(c) of the
Internal Revenue Code and a similar provision of state law and, except as
disclosed in the financial statements, there are no activities that would jeopardize
our tax-exempt status or subject us to income tax on unrelated business income
or excise tax on prohibited transactions and events.

The financial statements disclose all significant estimates and material
concentrations known to us. Significant estimates are estimates at the balance
sheet date which could change materially within the next year. Concentrations
refer to volumes of business, revenues, available sources of supply or markets for
which events could occur. which would significantly disrupt normal finances
within the next year. Significant assumptions used by us in making accounting
estimates, including those measured at fair value, are reasonable.

The fair values of financial and nonfinancial assets and liabilities, if any,
recognized in the financial statements or disclosed in the notes thereto are
reasonable estimates based on the methods and assumptions used. The methods
and significant assumptions used result in measurements of fair value appropriate
for financial statement recogmition and disclosure purposes and have been
applied consistently from period to period, taking into account any changes in
circomstances.  The significant assumptions appropriately reflect market
participant assumptions.
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73 We have not been designated as a potentially responsible party (PRP or
equivalent status) by the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) or other
cognizant regulatory agency with authority to enforce environmental laws and
regulations.

24.  Billings to third-party payers comply in all material respects with applicable
coding guidelines, laws and regulations. Billings reflect only charges for goods
and services that were medically necessary, properly approved by regulatory
bodies, if required, and properly rendered.

25.  With regard to cost reports filed with Medicare, Medicaid or other third parties:
(@) All required reports have been properly filed.
(b) Management is responsibie for the accuracy and propriety of those reports.
(¢) All costs reflected on such reports are appropriate and allowable under
applicable reimbursement rules and regulations and are patient-related and

properly allocated to applicable payers.

(d) The reimbursement methodologies and principles employed are in
accordance with applicable rules and regulations.

(&)  All items required to be disclosed, including disputed costs that are being
claimed to establish a basis for a subsequent appeal, have been fully
disclosed in the cost report.

()  Recorded allowances for third-party settlements are necessary and are
based on historical experience or new or ambiguous regulations that may
be subject to differing interpretations.

26.  With regard to supplementary information:

() We acknowledge our responsibility for the presentation of the
supplementary information in accordance with the applicable criteria.

(b) We believe the supplementary information is fairly presented, both in form
and content, in accordance with the applicable criteria.

(c) The methods of measurement and presentation of the supplementary
information are unchanged from those used in the prior period.

(d) We believe the significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the
measurement and/or presentation of the supplementary information are
reasonable and appropriate.
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(¢) If the supplementary information is not presented with the audited
financial statements, we acknowledge we will make the audited financial
statements readily available to intended users of the supplementary
information no later than the date such information and the related
auditor’s report are issued.

ST. JOSEPH’S HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS
OF THE POOR OF LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY, INC.
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ATTACHMENT

This analysis and the attached "Schedule of Uncorrected Misstatements (Adjustments Passed)" reflects the effects on the
financial statements if the uncorrected misstatements identified were corrected.

QUANTITATIVE ANALYSIS
Before Subsequent to
Misstatements Misstatements Misstatements % Change
Current Assets 416,367 63,116 479,483 15.16%
Non-Current Assets 9,587,455 0 9,587,455 0.00%
Current Liabilities (1,751,971) (31,117) (1,783,088) 1.78%
Non-Current Liabilities {3,350,000) 0 (3,350,000} 0.00%
Current Ratio 024 0.27 13.03%
Total Assets 10,003,822 63,116 10,066,938 0.63%
Total Liabilities (5,101,971) (31L117) (5,133,088) 0.61%
Net Assets (4,901,851) (31,999) (4,933,850} 0.65%
Total Revenues {4,136,476) (15,087) (4,151,563) 0.36%
Expenses and Losses 4,931,284 0 4,931,284 0.00%
Change in Net Assets 794,808 (15,087) 779,721 -1.90%
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Salary of three (3) highest paid staff

Director of Nursing $38.71 / hour

Asst. Director of Nursing $27.91 / hour

Development Director $27.67 /hour

The Home has 53 full-time and 42 part-time employees

We have Twelve (12} Little Sister of the Poor, who operate the Home but do to their vow of
poverty do not receive a paycheck.
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Incorporator ANNE FLANIGAN
Incorporator EUGENEIE PAUMAND
Incorporator EMENANCE GRAUDIN

Images available online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are
created.

Annual Report 5/2/2016 1 page tiff PDE

https:ﬂapp.sos.ky.govlﬂstwwl(S(Irgxpy4up10q0nopnoak50y3))Idefault.asp)_t?paﬂ#fhsearch&id=0110354&ct=09&cs=99999 14



92372016 Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

o
-
B

Registerea Agent i
e eiaddresschange  2/24/2016 lpage  dff
Annual Report 6/9/2015 1 page tiff
Annual Report 5/22/2014 1 page Liff
Annual Report 6/13/2013 1 page tiff
Registered Agent :
e adiresschange  5/30/2012 tpage  iff
Annual Report 5/17/2012 1 page tiff
Certificate of Assumed Name 2/28/2012 1 page Liff
Annual Report 2/23/2011 1 page Liff
Annual Report 4/6/2010 1 page tiff
Annual Report 5/11/2009 1 page PDF
Registered Agent i
ﬁgrr:set[z':(?r:ssegﬁange 12/10/2008 1 page i
Annual Report 3/10/2008 1 page tiff
Annual Report 3/14/2007 1 page tiff
Annual Report 3/3/2006 1 page tiff
Statement of Change 3/3/2006 1 page tiff
Annual Report 4/19/2005 1 page tiff
Annual Report 6/23/2003 1 page Liff
Annual Report 4/30/2002 1 page tiff
Annual Report 8/28/2001 1 page tiff
Statement of Change 5/30/2001 1 page Liff
Annual Report 6/21/2000 1 page tiff
Annual Report 5/26/1999 1 page tiff
Statement of Change 4/14/1998 1 page tiff
Annual Report 4/2/1998 1 page Liff
Annual Report 7/1/1997 1 page tiff
Annual Report 7/1/1996 1 page tiff
Annual Report 7/1/1995 1 page Liff
Annual Report 3/21/19%94 1 page Liff
Annual Report 3/18/1993 1 page tiff
Amendment 8/28/1992 6 pages tiff
Statement of Change 8/28/1992 1 page Liff
Annual Report 7/1/1992 1 page Liff
Annual Report 7/1/1991 2 pages tiff
Annual Report 7/1/1990 1 page Liff
Annual Report 7/1/1989 1 page tiff
Assumed Names
ST. JOSEPH'S HOME FOR THE AGED Active
Activity History

Filing File Date Effective Date Org. Referenced

Annual report g/ gﬁz:géGPM 5/2/2016

Registered agent address change %ZglszgéSAM 2/24/2016

hitps://app.sos ky.gov/ftshow/(S(Irgxpy4uplOgOnopnoaksoy 3) )!default.aspx?pam=ftsearch&id=0110354&ct=09&cs=99999
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Welcome to Fasttrack Organizalion Search

Annual report 6/9/2015 6/9/2015
8:56:15 AM
Annual report o22/2014 | 5/22/2014
Annual report g/ }é/ ig 1A3M 6/13/2013
Registered agent address change iliglgglpzM 5/30/2012
Annual report S17/o02 M 5/17/2012
Added assumed name Slgglﬁl;fm 2/28/2012 %————H‘EJX(S;E[P)HIS HOME FOR
Annual report 2232011 27232011
Annual report g/g;/zzgéopm 4/6/2010
ayans sy
Registered agent address change 12%0430;)[3 12/10/2008
Annual report 3/10/2008 o 3/10/2008
Annual report 312007 3/14/2007
Registered agent address change glzlszggsAM 3/3/2006
Annual report g/ 362;336AM 3/3/2006
Annual report 6/18/2001  6/18/2001
Registered agent address change §/13g{32231AM 5/30/2001
Registered agent address change 4/14/1998 4/14/1998
Amendment - Change purpose  8/28/1992 8/28/1992

Microfilmed Images

Microfilm images are not available online. They ¢an be ordered by faxing a Request For Corporate
Documents to the Corporate Records Branch at 502-564-5687.

Annual Report 4/4/2005 1 page
Annual Report 6/21/2004 1 page
Annual Report 6/23/2003 1 page
Annual Report 4/30/2002 1 page
Annual Report 8/28/2001 1 page
Statement of Change 5/30/2001 1 page
Annual Report 6/21/2000 1 page
Annual Report 5/26/1999 1 page
Statement of Change 4/14/1998 1 page
Annual Report 4/2/1998 1 page
Annual Report 7/1/1997 1 page
Annual Report 7/1/1996 1 page

hitps/fapp.sos ky.gaviftshow/(S{Irgxpy4uplOgOnopnoakSoy 3) y/default.aspx ?path=fisearchid=01103548ct=098cs=095999
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Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Statement of Change
Amendment
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Articles of Incorporation
Statement of Change
Annual Report
Statement of Change

hitps:/app.sos. ky.goviftshow/{ S{Irgxpy4uplOqOnopnoakSoy 3) )/default.as px Ppath=ftsearch&id=0110354&ct=008cs=09999
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7/1/1995
3/21/1994
3/18/1993
8/28/1992
8/28/1992
7/1/1992
7/1/1991
7/1/18%0
7/1/1989
5/13/1984
10/9/1978
8/30/1978
8/30/1978

1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
5 pages
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
9 pages
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3 pages
2 pages
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